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To 

BSE Limited 

P. J. Towers, 25th Floor, 

Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001. 

BSE Scrip Code: 517564 

  

Sub: Submission of Annual Report & AGM Notice for the FY 2022-23 of 

the Company. 

Ref: Reg.34of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,2015 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Please find the enclosed 32nd Annual Report of 

the Company along with the AGM Notice and eVoting Instruction of the Company 

for the Financial Year 2022-23 have been sent electronically to the members who 

have registered their email ID as per the SEBI Guideline. The aforesaid documents 

are available on the following link: 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BwjCYDOvWivKYUVwpT0LSyty2LIN7Of-

/view?pli=1 and are also available for inspection at the registered office of the 

Company during office hours. 

Further, We would also like to inform you that pursuant to the provisions of 

Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, 

and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide to its members facility to 

exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed in the AGM, by 

electronic means (remote e-voting’). The Company has engaged the services of 

Bigshare Services Private Limited as the Authorised Agency to provide e-voting 

facilities. The details as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in 

the attached Notice.  

We request you to take the above information on record and acknowledge the 

receipt of the same. 

Yours sincerely, 

For G.R. Cables Limited 

 

 

Nitin Kumar Mathur 

Director 

DIN #06451862 
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NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 32nd Annual General Meeting of G R Cables Limited will be held on Saturday, 

the December 30, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. at Navodaya Colony Welfare association, Navodaya Colony, 

Gudimalkapur, Mehdipatnam, Hyderabad – 500 028 to transact the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 

2023, together with Cash Flow Statement and notes appended thereto together with the Directors’ Report 

and Auditors’ Report thereon.  

2. To appoint a director in the place of Mr. Srinivas Pagadala (DIN #02669528), who retires by rotation being 

eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

3. Appointment of M/s Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration #016943S) as Statutory 

Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 Financial years i.e., 2023-24 to 2027-28.  

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an Ordinary 

Resolution:  

“RESOLVED, that pursuant to Sections 139, 141, 142 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof) and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit Committee and 

the Board of Directors of the Company, M/s Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration 

#016943S) be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the a period of 5 

financial years i.e. 2023-24 to 2027-28, who shall hold office from the conclusion of this 32nd AGM till the 

conclusion of the 37th AGM to be held in the year 2028, at such remuneration as may be determined by the 

Board of Directors of the Company (including its committees thereof).”  

“RESOLVED FURTHER, that the consent of the Members of the Company is accorded to the Board of 

Directors of the Company to do all such acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents, instruments 

and writings as may be required and to delegate all or any of its powers herein conferred to any Committee 

of Directors / Executives of the Company to give effect to the aforesaid resolution and to settle any question 

that may arise in this regard and incidental thereto, without being required to seek any further consent or 

approval of the Members or otherwise to the end and intent that the Members shall be deemed to have 

given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.” 

 For and on behalf of the Board of 

G.R. Cables Limited 

Date: 07.12.2023 

Place: Hyderabad 

 

 

 

Nitin Kumar Mathur 

Whole-time Director 

DIN # 06451862 

 

 

NOTES: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND 
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE 
COMPANY. The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective shall be deposited at the Registered Office 
of the Company by not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 



2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on 
behalf of not more than fifty (50) members and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total 
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share 
capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act 
as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. The appointment of proxy shall be in the Form No. 
MGT.11 annexed herewith. 

3. Members holding shares in the electronic form are requested to inform any changes in address/bank 
mandate directly to their respective Depository Participants.  

4. Members are requested to hand over the enclosed Attendance Slip, duly signed in accordance with 
their specimen signature(s) registered with the Company for admission to the meeting hall. Members 
who hold shares in dematerialised form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID Numbers for 
identification. 

5. Corporate Members are requested to send to the Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agent, a duly certified 
copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General 
Meeting. 

6. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holders who are higher in the order of 
names will be entitled to vote.  

7. Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered against their 
respective registered accounts will be used by the Company for the payment of dividend. The Company 
or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent cannot act on any request received directly from the members 
holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes 
are to be advised only to the Depository Participant of the members. 

8. The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number 
(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in demat form are, therefore, 
requested to submit PAN details to the Depository Participants with whom they have demat accounts. 
Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company/ Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agents. 

9. As a measure of austerity, copies of the annual report will not be distributed at the Annual General 
Meeting. 

10. Members holding shares in the same name under different ledger folios are requested to apply for 
consolidation of such folios and send the relevant share certificates to Share Transfer Agents of the 
Company for their doing the needful. 

11. Members are requested to send their queries at least 10 days before the date of meeting so that 
information can be made available at the meeting. 

12. In respect of shares held in physical mode, all shareholders are requested to intimate changes, if any, 
in their registered address immediately to the registrar and share transfer agent of the company and 
correspond with them directly regarding share transfer/transmission /transposition, Demat / Remat, 
change of address, issue of duplicate shares certificates, ECS and nomination facility.  

13. In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, a member of the company may nominate a person 
on whom the shares held by him/her shall vest in the event of his/her death. Members desirous of 
availing this facility may submit nomination in prescribed Form-SH-13 to the company/RTA in case 
shares are held in physical form, and to their respective depository participant, if held in electronic form.  

14. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2022-23 is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are 
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any 
member has requested for a hard copy of the same.  

15. Members may also note that the Notice of the 32nd Annual General Meeting and   the Annual Report for 
2022-2023 will also be available on the Company’s website for their download. The physical copies of 
the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office for inspection during 
normal business hours on working days. Even after registering for e-communication, members are 
entitled to receive such communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post 
free of cost. For any communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the Company’s 
investor email id. 



16. SEBI has decided that securities of the listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form 
which effective from cut-off date being 05.12.2018. In view of the above and to avail various benefits of 
dematerialization, members are advised to dematerialize shares held by them in physical form. 

 

1. Voting through electronic means 

 

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to 

exercise their right to vote at the 32th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the 

business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided by Bigshare Services Private Limited. 

 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER: 

i. The voting period begins on December 27, 2023 at 09:00 Hrs and ends on December 29, 2023 at 

17:00 Hrs During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form 

or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of December 22, 2023, may cast their 

vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by Bigshare for voting thereafter. 

 

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 

meeting venue. 

 

iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to 

its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 

participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 

entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user 

IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has 

been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login 

credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. 

Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the 

ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 

convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

 

iv. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on 

e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 

Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 

accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1. Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 

existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page 

without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and click 

on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option 

for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information 

provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-

Voting page of BIGSHARE the e-Voting service provider and you will be re-directed 

to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 

Providers i.e., BIGSHARE, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ 

website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from a link www.cdslindia.com home page. The 

system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 

recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress, and also able to directly 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. Click on BIGSHARE and you 

will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-voting 

period. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will 

be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting 

services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-Vote 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID (i.e., your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with 

NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 

you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/


name BIGSHARE and you will be redirected to i-Vote website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 

Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After 

Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 

option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

  

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e., CDSL and NSDL 

     

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 

Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022- 

23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 

Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 

and 1800 22 44 30  

 

2. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual shareholders holding 

shares in Demat mode & physical mode is given below: 

 

▪ You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  

 

▪ Click on “LOGIN” button under the ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to Login on E-Voting Platform.                              

 

▪ Please enter you ‘USER ID’ (User id description is given below) and ‘PASSWORD’ which is shared 

separately on you register email id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

as user id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 Character DP ID 

followed by 8 Digit Client ID as user id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + Folio Number 

registered with the Company as user id. 

 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/


Note If you have not received any user id or password, please email from your registered email id or 

contact i-vote helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are mentioned in helpdesk section). 

 

▪ Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.  

 

NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-Voting system of 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier event of any company then they can use 

their existing user id and password to login. 

 

▪ If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ tab and then Click on 

‘Forgot your password? 

▪ Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and click 

on ‘Reset’. 

(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-

mail address). 

 

Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

 

▪ After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 

▪ Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor portal. 

▪ Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option. 

▪ Click on “VOTE NOW” option which is appearing on the right-hand side top corner of the page. 

▪ Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “IN FAVOUR”, “NOT IN FAVOUR” or “ABSTAIN” and 

click on “SUBMIT VOTE”. A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK” to confirm, else “CANCEL” 

to modify. Once you confirm, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.  

▪ Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen and also you will 

receive an email on your registered email id. During the voting period, members can login any number 

of times till they have voted on the resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be 

changed subsequently. 

▪ Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” option on 

investor portal. 

 

3. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website: 

 

▪ You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  

▪ Click on “REGISTER” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN”, to register yourself on Bigshare i-Vote e-Voting 

Platform. 

▪ Enter all required details and submit. 

▪ After Successful registration, message will be displayed with “User id and password will be sent via 

email on your registered email id”. 

NOTE: If Custodian have registered on to e-Voting system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or 

voted on an earlier event of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 

▪ If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘CUSTODIAN LOGIN’ tab and further Click 

on ‘Forgot your password? 

▪ Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and click 

on ‘RESET. 

(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail 

address). 

 

 

 

 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/


Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

 

▪ After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 

 

Investor Mapping: 

 

▪ First you need to map the investor with your user ID under “DOCUMENTS” option on custodian portal. 

o Click on “DOCUMENT TYPE” dropdown option and select document type power of attorney 

(POA). 

o Click on upload document “CHOOSE FILE” and upload power of attorney (POA) or board 

resolution for respective investor and click on “UPLOAD”. 

Note: The power of attorney (POA) or board resolution has to be named as the “InvestorID.pdf” 

(Mention Demat account number as Investor ID.) 

o Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display.  

                Investor vote File Upload: 

• To cast your vote, select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD” option from left hand side menu on custodian portal. 

• Select the Event under dropdown option. 

▪ Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the same file under 

upload document option by clicking on “UPLOAD”. Confirmation message will be displayed on the 

screen and also you can check the file status on display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot 

be changed subsequently).  

▪ Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” option on 

custodian portal. 

Helpdesk for queries regarding e-voting: 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Shareholders other than individual 

shareholders holding shares in Demat mode & 

Physical mode. 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding 

E-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 

(‘FAQs’) and i-Vote e-Voting module available at 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under download section 

or you can email us to ivote@bigshareonline.com or call 

us at: 1800 22 54 22. 

 

 

The voting period begins on 27.12.2023 at 9.00 A.M. and ends on 29.12.2023 at 5.00 P.M. During this period 
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 22.12.2023 
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once 
the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it 
subsequently. 

Ms. Manjula Aleti, Practicing Company Secretary, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-
voting process. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion 
of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of 
the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the 
Chairman of the Company. 

The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the 
Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions 
at the AGM of the Company and the same shall be communicated to the BSE Limited. 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (vide circular nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated April 21 and April 29, 2011 
respectively), has undertaken a ‘Green Initiative in Corporate Governance’ and allowed companies to share 
documents with its shareholders through an electronic mode. Members are requested to support this green 
initiative by registering/uploading their email addresses, in respect of shares held in dematerialized form with 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:ivote.bigshareonline.com


their respective Depository Participant and in respect of shares held in physical form with the Company’s 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. 

 For and on behalf of the Board of 

G.R. Cables Limited 

Date: 07.12.2023 

Place: Hyderabad 

 

 

 

Nitin Kumar Mathur 

Whole-time Director 

DIN # 06451862 

 

 

  



As required under regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, brief particulars of the 

Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment are given as under: - 

 

Name of the Director Srinivas Pagadala 

Date of Birth 06.10.1970 

Qualification Graduate & Chartered Accountant 

Expertise in specific functional 

areas 

He got rich professional experience in 

fund raising, re-structuring, Mergers & 

Acquisitions. 

 

Been Director and advisor to many 

companies. 

Names of Listed entities in which 

the person also holds the 

Directorship and the membership 

of Committees of the board 

NIL 

Shareholding of non-executive 

Directors. 
NIL 

No. of Shares held in the Company NIL 

Inter se relationship with any 

Director 
Not Applicable 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



BOARDS’ REPORT 

 

Dear Members, 

 

Presentation on the 32nd Annual Report highlighting the business and operations of the Company on a 

standalone basis and the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023.  

 

In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (“IBC/Code”), the 

Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP Process”) of M/s. G.R. CABLES LIMITED was initiated by the 

Operational Creditors of the Company and was  admitted by the National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) 

Hyderabad Bench on March 8, 2022 (“Insolvency Commencement Date”). Mr. Maligi Madhusudhana Reddy 

was appointed as the Interim Resolution Professional (“IRP”) to manage the affairs of the Company.  

 

The affairs of the Company are vested with the IRP in accordance with the provisions of Section 17 and 23 of 

the Insolvency Code read with Regulation 15(2A) & (2B) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”). 

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS, OPERTAIONS STATE OF AFFAIRS: 

 

The performance of the Company during the year has been as under: 

 

Particulars 
(Rs. In Lakhs) 

2022-23 2021-22 

Total Revenue from operations 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenses 23.29 12.97 

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (23.29) (12.97) 

Less:  Taxation   

a) Current Tax 
- - 

a.  Deferred Tax - - 

Profit / (Loss) After Tax (23.29) (12.97) 

Other Comprehensive Income - - 

Total profit/(Loss) for the period (23.29) (12.97) 

Earning per Equity Share- Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) (0.08) (0.04) 

 

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS: 

  

During the year under review, the Company is still under CIRP scheme and there were no operations of the 

Company, and has incurred loss of Rs. 23.29 lakhs against loss of Rs. 12.97 lakhs during the previous Financial 

Year 2021-22. 

 

PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 

 

There were no operations during the year and the company is under IBC.  

 

IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON THE OPERATIONS OF THE COMPANY 

 

Since the operations are paused, the company is not impacted by the Covid-19 in any manner.  

 

 

 



CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS, IF ANY: 

  

During the period under review and the date of Board's Report there was no change in the nature of Business. 

 

RESERVES 

 

During the year your Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve Account on account of 

losses. 

 

SHARE CAPITAL 

 

Authorized Share Capital: During the year under review, there was no change in authorized share capital 

of the Company. Authorized share capital of the company as on March 31, 2023 was Rs.34,00,00,000, 

comprising of 3,40,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each. 

 

Paid-up Share Capital: During the year under review, there was no change in paid up share capital of the 

Company.  Paid up share capital of the company as on March 31, 2023 was Rs.28,89,48,610, comprising 

of 2,88,94,861 equity shares of Rs.10/- each. 

 

ISSUE OF SHARES  

 

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares. 

 

DIVIDEND 

 

The Directors have decided not to recommend dividend for the year. 

 

UNPAID / UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND 

 

There is no amount of dividend lying the unpaid or unclaimed dividend account of the Company.  

 

SHARES TRANSFERRED TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

 

No shares were transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund during the year under review.  

 

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENT AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY: 

 

There are  major material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company after the 

end of the financial year and up to date of this report such as (1) The entire payments contemplated under the 

resolution plan were paid to the creditors and upon the completion of entire payment, the IA No. 1368/2022 in 

CP(IB) No. 165/9/HDB/2020 was disposed of by the Hon’ble NCLT, Hyderabad bench vide its Order dated 

29/03/23. All the crystalised liabilities of the company as on the date of the NCLT order shall stand extinguished 

(3) The original promoters seized to be shareholders and the successful resolution applicants shall be the new 

promoters of the company.(4) The implementation of the CIRP along with capital restructuring shall be carried 

out in the current financial year 2023-24 

 

BOARD MEETINGS: 

 

The Board of Directors duly met Five (5) times during the year under review. The dates on which the meetings 

were held are 28.05.2022, 13.08.2022, 02.09.2022, 14.11.2022 & 14.02.2023. 

 



APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT / RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS /CEO/ CFO AND 

KEY MANANGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

 

• Mr. Srinivas Pagadala is liable to retire by rotation who retires by rotation being eligible offers himself for re-

appointment. 

 

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS: 

 

The Company has received declarations from Independent Directors of the Company to the effect that they are 

meeting the criteria of independence as provided in Sub-Section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

Further, the Company has also received declarations from the independent directors to the effect that they have 

complied with the Code of Conduct of Independent Directors as prescribed in Schedule IV of the Companies 

Act, 2013.  

 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

 

Independent Directors are familiarized about the Company’s operations and businesses. Interaction with the 

Business heads and key executives of the Company is also facilitated. Detailed presentations on important 

policies of the Company are also made to the Directors. Direct meetings with the Chairman are further facilitated 

to familiarize the incumbent Director about the Company/its businesses and the group practices. 

 

The details of familiarisation programme held in FY 2022-23 are also disclosed on the Company’s website. 

 

POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

 

The assessment and appointment of Members to the Board is based on a combination of criterion that includes 

ethics, personal and professional stature, domain expertise, gender diversity and specific qualification required 

for the position.  The potential Board Member is also assessed on the basis of independence criteria defined in 

Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

 

In accordance with Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, Clause 49 (IV) (B) of the Listing Agreement and 

Regulation 19(4) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, on the recommendations of the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee, the Board adopted a remuneration policy for Directors, Key Management Personnel 

(KMPs) and Senior Management.  The Policy is attached as an Annexure to the Corporate Governance Report. 

 

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ COMPENSATION AND DISCLOSURES: 

 

None of the Independent / Non-Executive Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the 

Company which in the Judgment of the Board may affect the independence of the Directors. 

 

BOARD EVALUATION 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee lays down the criteria for performance evaluation of independent 

directors, Board of Directors and Committees of the Board. 

 

The criteria for performance evaluation are based on the parameters like attendance and participation at the 

meetings of the Board and Committees thereof, contribution to strategic decision making, review of financial 

statements, business performance. 

 



The evaluation of Board of Directors is performed by the Board after seeking all the inputs from the Directors 

and the Board Committees by seeking inputs from the Committee members. 

 

The performance evaluation of the individual directors is done by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.  

 

The performance evaluation of non-independent directors, the Board as a whole and the Chairman is done by 

a separate meeting of independent directors after taking inputs from the Executive directors. 

 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(3)(C) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and on the basis of 

explanation given by the executives of the Company and subject to disclosures in the Annual Accounts of the 

Company from time to time, we state as under: 

 

1. That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed 

along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

 

2. That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 

affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that 

period; 

 

3. That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 

4. That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 

5. That the Directors have lain down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and 

 

6. That the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

 

ANNUAL RETURN: 

 

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an annual return is disclosed on the Company’s Website. 

 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

 

M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 016943S) was appointed as Statutory 

Auditors of your Company by the Board of Directors, due to the resignation of the Existing Statutory Auditor of 

the Company. The appointed auditors, M/s. Gorantla & Co, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the 

Company will continue till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in 2023. 

 

In the held Board Meeting, your director proposes to appoint M/s. Gorantla & Co., Chartered accountants for a 

period of 5 Financial Years i.e., 2023-24 to 2027-28, subject to the approval of shareholders in the 32nd Annual 

General Meeting of the Company. 

 

 



DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB SECTION (12) OF SECTION 

143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT: 

 

There have been no frauds reported by the auditor’s u/s 143(12). 

 

DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT: 

 

In terms of the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 3 & 4 of The Companies 

(Cost Record and Audit) Rules, 2014 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Cost 

Audit is not applicable to the Company. 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (f) & Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has 

appointed Ms. Arpita Pareek, of Arpita & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary to undertake Secretarial 

Audit of the Company for Financial Year ending 31.03.2023.  The report of the Secretarial Auditor is enclosed 

herewith vide Annexure- I of this Report. 

  

QUALIFICATIONS IN AUDIT REPORTS: 

 

Explanations or comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer 

made— 

 

(a) Statutory Auditors Report: 

 

The Board has duly reviewed the Statutory Auditor’s Report on the Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2023 

and has noted that the same does not have any reservation, qualification or adverse remarks. However, the 

Board decided to further strengthen the existing system and procedures to meet all kinds of challenges and 

growth in the market expected in the coming years. 

 

(b) Secretarial Audit Report: 

 

The Board has duly reviewed the Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 on the 

Compliances according to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, and the comments of 

Board on observations in the Secretarial Audit Report are detailed below: 

 

# Regulation Non-Compliance Comments 

1. 

Section 203 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 & 

Regulation 6 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure 

Requirements), 2015 

The Company has not 

appointed Company Secretary 

during the period from 

01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023 

Due to the Company got 

admitted under IBC,  

2. 

Regulation 14 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure 

Requirements), 2015 

Non-Payment of Annual Listing 

Fees for Financial Year 2022-

23. 

Since paid as per the CIRP 

Scheme.  

3. 

Regulation 31 (1) (2) of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure 

Requirements), 2015 

Non-maintenance of 100% of 

promoter shareholding in 

dematerialized form. 

Promoter’s shareholding is 

The Company is yet to 

comply with requirements of 

Promoters Shareholding in 

Dematerialization Under 



dematerialized only to the 

extent of 72.81%. 

Regulation 31 (1) (2) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

 

Since they are several 

persons included in the 

Promoters category who are 

neither Core Promoters nor 

Person Acting in Concern 

(PAC) with its Core 

Promoters. The Company is 

considering to reclassify Non-

core Promoters into Public 

Category and with this the 

Company is able to achieve 

100% of the shares of the 

Core Promoters in demat 

form. 

4. 

Regulation 46 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure 

Requirements), 2015 

The company doesn’t have a 

functional website. 

The company has initiated 

with renovation of Website of 

the Company. 

5. 

BSE has suspended trading of equity shares of the 

Company vide its notice no. 20170807 dated 07th August 

2017. 

The Company has initiated 

the process of revocation of 

suspension of trading. 

 

 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

 

The Company has not given loans, Guarantees or made any investments during the year which attracts the 

provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length basis and 

were in the ordinary course of business. There were no material significant related party transactions made by 

the Company with the Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or the Senior Management which may 

have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

 

All related party transactions were placed before the Audit Committee/Board for approval. Prior approval of the 

Audit Committee was obtained for the transactions which are foreseen and are in repetitive in nature. 

 

None of the Directors have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, except payments 

made to them in the form of remuneration, rent, sitting fees and interest on unsecured loans. 

 

The Company has not entered into any contracts/arrangements with related parties referred to Section 188(1) 

of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm length transaction during the year and details of the related 

party transactions disclosed herewith in Form AOC-2 in Annexure- II 

 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY  

 

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 provides the threshold limit for applicability of the CSR to a Company 

i.e. (a) net worth of the Company to be Rs.500 crore or more; or (b) turnover of the company to be Rs.1,000 



crore or more; or (c) net profit of the company to be Rs.5 crore or more. As the Company does not fall under 

any of the threshold limits given above, the provisions of section 135 are not applicable to the Company. 

 

 

NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT 

VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR: 

 

During the year under review no Company has become or ceased to become its subsidiaries, joint ventures or 

associate Company. 

 

INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE / FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 

SUBSIDIARIES / ASSOCIATES/ JOINT VENTURES: 

 

During the year under review, the Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate 

Companies.  

 

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

 

During the year under review, there were no operations and hence, requirement of disclosure of particulars with 

respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo doesn’t 

arise.  

 

COMMITTEES: 

 

(I). AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18(1) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations with the Stock Exchanges read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are included 

in the Corporate Governance report, which forms part of this report. 

 

(II). NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of 

Regulation 19(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations with the Stock Exchanges read with Section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are included in the Corporate Governance report, which forms part of this report. 

 

(III). STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 

20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations with the Stock Exchanges read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 

are included in the Corporate Governance report, which forms part of this report. 

 

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

 

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 22 of 

SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations, 2015, a vigil Mechanism for Directors and employees to report genuine concerns 

has been established. It also provides for necessary safeguards for protection against victimization for whistle 

blowing in good faith.  

 

Vigil Mechanism Policy has been established by the Company for Directors and employees to report genuine 

concerns pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 

22 of SEBI (LO&DR) Regulations, 2015. The same has been placed on the website of the Company. 



PUBLIC DEPOSITS: 

 

Your Company has not accepted any deposits falling within the meaning of Chapter V and Section 73, 74 & 76 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014, during the Financial 

Year under review. 

 

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY COURTS / REGULATORS / TRIBUNALS: 

 

A Petition for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process under Section 9 of the Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code 2016 filed against the Company by M/s. Techno Craft (Operational Creditor) for default 

amount of ₹ 25,00,624/- has been admitted by Honourable National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench 

vide order dated 11.03.2022 and Mr. Maligi Madhusudhana Reddy has been appointed as Interim Resolution 

Professional by the Honourable National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench. 

 

Resolution Plan submitted by Mr Ratakonda Vivek Kumar along with Mr. Srinivasa Pagadala has been approved 

by Hon'ble NCLT Hyderabad Bench vide order CP IB No 165/9/HDB/2020 dated 24.03.2023. 

 

IA No. 1368/2022 in CP(IB) No. 165/9/HDB/2020 was disposed of by the Hon’ble NCLT, Hyderabad bench vide 

its Order dated 29/03/23 

 

DISCLOSURE OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

 

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by the 

Company are adequate. The Company maintains appropriate system of internal control, including monitoring 

procedures, to ensure that all assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. 

Company policies, guidelines and procedures provide for adequate checks and balances, and are meant to 

ensure that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. 

 

During the period under review, there is no material or serious observations have been noticed for inefficiency 

or inadequacy of such controls. 

 

CREDIT & GUARANTEE FACILITIES: 

  

The Company has not availed any Working Capital facilities and Term Loan from Banks during the year under 

review. 

 

STATEMENT SHOWING THE NAMES OF THE TOP TEN EMPLOYEES IN TERMS OF REMUNERATION 

DRAWN AND THE NAME OF EVERY EMPLOYEE AS PER RULE 5(2) & (3) OF THE COMPANIES 

(APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014: 

 

The information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided in separate annexure 

forming part of this Report since the company is not paying any remuneration to the Managing Directors, 

Whole time directors and other independent directors during the year. 

There are no employees whose particulars need to be furnished pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

 

During the year NONE of the employees is drawing a remuneration of Rs.1,02,00,000/- and above per annum 

or Rs.8,50,000/- and above in aggregate per month, the limits specified under the Section 197(12) of the 

Companies Act,2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: 

 

The Company has implemented all of its major stipulations as applicable to the Company. As stipulated under 

Regulation 34 read with schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a report on Corporate Governance duly 

audited is appended as Annexure- III for information of the Members. A requisite certificate from the Auditors 

of the Company confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is attached to the Report 

on Corporate Governance. 

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report, pursuant to the SEBI (LODR) Regulation appended as 

Annexure- IV for information of the Members. 

 

POLICIES: 

 

The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandated the formulation of 

certain policies for all listed companies. All the policies are available on our website www.grcables.com. The 

policies are reviewed periodically by the Board and updated based on need and new compliance requirement. 

 

ENVIRONMENTS AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT: 

 

Your Company always believes in keeping the environment pollution free and is fully committed to its social 

responsibility. The Company has been taking upmost care in complying with all pollution control measures from 

time to time strictly as per the directions of the Government. 

 

We would like to place on record our appreciation for the efforts made by the management and the keen interest 

shown by the Employees of your Company in this regard. 

 

STATUTORY COMPLIANCE: 

 

The Company has complied with the required provisions relating to statutory compliance with regard to the 

affairs of the Company in all respects. 

 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

 

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual 

Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaint 

Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment.  

 

All employees are covered under this policy. During the year 2022-2023, there were no complaints received 

by the Committee. 

 

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

 

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the requirements of the 

SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 and Amended Regulations 2018. The Insider Trading 

Policy of the Company lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed, and disclosures to be made while 

dealing with shares of the Company, as well as the consequences of violation. The policy has been formulated 

to regulate, monitor and ensure reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest ethical standards 

of dealing in Company securities. 



The Insider Trading Policy of the Company covering code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of 

unpublished price sensitive information and code of conduct for the prevention of insider trading, is available 

on our website www.grcables.com. 

 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS   

 

The Company is in compliance with the applicable secretarial standards. 

 

EVENT BASED DISCLOSURES 

 

During the year under review, the Company has not taken up any of the following activities: 

 

1. Issue of sweat equity share: NA 

2. Issue of shares with differential rights: NA 

3. Issue of shares under employee’s stock option scheme: NA 

4. Disclosure on purchase by Company or giving of loans by it for purchase of its shares: NA 

5. Buy back shares: NA  

6. Disclosure about revision: NA 

7. Preferential Allotment of Shares: NA 

 

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND 

BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016. 

 

A Petition for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process under Section 9 of the Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code 2016 filed against the Company by M/s. Techno Craft (Operational Creditor) for default 

amount of ₹ 25,00,624/-) has been admitted by Honourable National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench 

vide order dated 11.03.2022 and Mr. Maligi Madhusudhana Reddy has been appointed as Interim Resolution 

Professional by the Honourable National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench. 

 

Resolution Plan submitted by Mr Ratakonda Vivek Kumar along with Mr. Srinivasa Pagadala has been approved 

by Hon'ble NCLT Hyderabad Bench vide order CP IB No 165/9/HDB/2020 dated 24.03.2023. 

 

 

SUSPENSION OF TRADING IN EQUITY SHARES:  

 

The Company’s Equity Shares has been suspended for trading vide its notice no. 20170807 dated 07 th August 

2017. 

  

FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT CORPORATE ACTIONS: 

 

During the year under review, no corporate actions were done by the Company.  

 

CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION: 

 

The  Executive Director and CFO certification of the financial statements for the year 2022-23 is annexed in this 

Annual Report. 
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ANNEXURE- I 

 

FORM MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

 

To, 

The Members  

G.R. Cables Limited 

 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 

to good corporate practices by G.R. Cables Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Audit was conducted in 

a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 

expressing our opinion thereon.  

 

Based on my verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Returns filed and other 

Records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 

and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the 

company has, during the financial year commencing from April 01, 2022 and ended March 31, 2023 complied 

with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 

compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made herein after: 

 

1.  I have examined the books, papers, minutes’ books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions 

of: 

 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; Complied to the extent of 
provisions and rules applicable to the Company except pursuant to provisions of Section 203, 
Company has not appointed Whole-time Company Secretary. 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there under; - Not 
Applicable. 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI), Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; - Not Applicable 

2. Compliance status in respect of the provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed 

under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI ACT’) is furnished hereunder for 

the Financial Year 2022-23 

 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; Complied with yearly disclosures. 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and 

Amended Regulations 2018 Insider Trading Regulations; The Company has framed code of 

conduct for regulating & reporting trading by insiders and for fair disclosure.  

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable as the Company has not issued and Securities during the 

year under review. 



d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; 

Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any Employee Stock Options during the year 

under review. 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 

2008 (Amendment) Regulations, 2019; Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any debt 

securities during the year under review. 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; Not  Applicable as the 

Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the 

year under review. However, the company has Big share Services Private Limited as its 

Share Transfer Agent. 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009and 

(Amendment) Regulations, 2018: Not Applicable as the company has not delisted/ proposed 

to delist its Equity Shares during the year under review. However, the Exchange has 

proceeded with compulsory Delisting of Securities of Company pursuant to Regulations 22 

read with Section 21A of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and Rule 21 of 

Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, and against to which the Company has made 

representations to the exchange on revocation of Suspension and the reply is awaited from 

the Exchange. 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not 

Applicable as the Company has not bought back/ proposed to buy-back any of its securities 

during the year under review. 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 were complied, except the following: 

Sl. 

No. 

Regulation Non-Compliance 

1. Regulation 6 The Company has not appointed Company Secretary 

during the period from 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023 

2. Regulation 14 Non-Payment of Annual Listing Fees for Financial 

Year 2021-22, 2022-23 & 2023-24 

3. Regulation 31 (1) (2) Non-maintenance of 100% of promoter shareholding 

in dematerialized form. Promoter’s shareholding is 

dematerialized only to the extent of 72.81%.   

4. Regulation 46 The company doesn’t have a functional website. 

 

Further BSE has suspended trading of equity shares of the Company vide its notice no. 20170807 

dated 07th August 2017. 

 

i. SEBI Circular HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2 018/144 DATED NOVEMBER 26, 2018 – Disclosure   of Large 
Corporate; was complied. 

ii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018; 
Company has complied to the extent of applicable provisions. 

3. Other applicable laws include the following: 

a. Factories Act, 1948 

b. Payment Of Wages Act, 1936, and rules made there under, 

c. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, and rules made there under, 

d. Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948, and rules made there under, 

e. The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, and rules made 

there under, 



f. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, and rules made there under, 

g. Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, and rules made there under, 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute 

of Company secretaries of India. 

 

I further report that: 

 

• The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Except, one third of the Independent Directors is not 

maintained in the Board of the Company during the year. The changes in the composition of the Board of 

Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions 

of the Act.  

A Petition for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process under Section 9 of the Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code 2016 filed against the Company by M/s. Techno Craft (Operational Creditor) for default 

amount of ₹ 25,00,624/- has been admitted by Honourable National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad 

Bench vide order dated 11.03.2022 and Mr. Maligi Madhusudhana Reddy has been appointed as Interim 

Resolution Professional by the Honourable National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench. 

Committee of Creditors (COC) are formed, Board got suspended and the Affairs of the Company managed 

by the appointed Resolution Professional Mr. Maligi Madhusudhan Reddy (RP), Based on the intent 

communication from various parties, RP proposed most suitable plan to COC and the same got approved. 

Resolution Plan submitted by Mr Ratakonda Vivek Kumar along with Mr. Srinivasa Pagadala has been 

approved by Hon'ble NCLT Hyderabad Bench vide order CP IB No 165/9/HDB/2020 dated 24.03.2023 

• Adequate notice is given to schedule the Meetings by Interim Resolution Professional. Agenda and detailed 

notes on agenda were sent and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. All 

the decisions to manage the affairs of the Company are carried out by Interim Resolution Professional and 

as informed, there were no dissenting views and hence not recorded as part of the minutes. These functions 

are performed by the Interim Resolution Professional only to the limited extent of discharging the powers of 

the Board of Directors of the Company (suspended during CIRP) which have been conferred upon him in 

terms of provisions of the Code. 

• I, further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 

size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 

regulations and guidelines. 

• The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like Direct and Indirect tax laws has not been 

reviewed thoroughly in this audit since the same have been subject to review by the Statutory financial audit 

and other designated professionals. 

Place:  Jaipur 

Date:   06-12-2023 

UDIN: F011637E002859341 

For ARPITA & ASSOCIATES 

Firm Unique Code: S2020RJ762500 

 

 

 

Arpita Pareek 

 Practicing Company Secretary 

 M.No.: F11637 CP. No.: 23030 

Peer Review Certificate No. 3124/2023 

 

 



Annexure A 

 

To 

The Members of 

G.R. Cables Limited 

 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility 

is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 

the correctness of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts 

are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable 

basis for my opinion. 

 

3. I have relied on the reports given by the concerned professionals in verifying the correctness and 

appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the Company. 

 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules 

and regulations and happening of events etc.   

 

5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.  

 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy 

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  

 

 

 

 

 

Place:  Jaipur 

Date:   06-12-2023 

UDIN: F011637E002859341 

For ARPITA & ASSOCIATES 

Firm Unique Code: S2020RJ762500 

 

 

 

Arpita Pareek 

 Practicing Company Secretary 

 M.No.: F11637 CP. No.: 23030 

Peer Review Certificate No. 3124/2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ANNEXURE- II 

 

Form AOC-2 

 

Particulars of contracts/arrangements made with related parties 

 [Pursuant to Clause (h) Sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014- AOC-2] 

 

This form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into between the Company 

with related parties referred to in Sub-Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including arm's 

length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Not Applicable 

 

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship  :  Not Applicable 

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions  : None 

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions  : Not Applicable 

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or  

Transactions including the value, if any   : Not Applicable 

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or 

Arrangements or transactions     : Not Applicable 

f) Date(s) of approval of the Board    : Not Applicable 

g) Amounts paid as advances, if any    : None 

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in  

General meeting as required under first proviso to 

Section 188       : Not Applicable 

 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arms-length basis: 

 

Sl. 

No. 

  Name(s) of the related       

  party and nature of  

  relationship 

Nature of 
contracts/arrangem
ents/transactions: 

Duration of the 
contracts / 
arrangements/ 

   transactions 

Salient terms of the 
contracts or 
arrangements or 
transactions 
including the value, if 
any: 

Date(s) of 
approval by 
the Board, if 
any: Approved 
by Audit 
Committee and 
Board Meeting 
in last   
Financial Year: 

Nil 

 

3. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not in the ordinary course of business 

S. No Particulars Details 

a) Name(s) of the related party & nature of relationship None 

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil 

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil 

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transaction including the value, if any 

None 

e) Justification of entering into such contracts or 

arrangements or transactions 

None 

f) Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable 

g) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil 



h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in 

General Meeting as required under first proviso to 

Section 188 

Not Applicable 

 

All related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were on arms-length basis and are 

according to the policy of related party transactions adopted by the Company. 

 

 For and on behalf of the Board of 

G.R. Cables Limited 

Date: 07.12.2023 

Place: Hyderabad 

 

 

 

Nitin Kumar Mathur 

Whole-time Director 

DIN # 06451862 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



ANNEXURE-III 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

 

In accordance with Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the report containing the details of Corporate Governance systems and 

processes at G.R. Cables Limited as follows: 

 

G.R. Cables Limited is committed to best practices in the area of Corporate Governance. Good governance 

facilitates effective management and control of business, maintaining a high level of business ethics and 

optimizing the value for all stakeholders. 

 

The Corporate Governance Structure in the Company assigns responsibilities and entrusts authority among 

different participants in the organization viz. the Board of Directors, the Senior Management, Employees, etc. 

 

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS (CIRP): 

 

The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Hyderabad Bench, vide order dated 11th March, 2022 

(“Insolvency Commencement Order”) has initiated Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) based on 

petitions filed by Techno Craft (Operational Creditor) under Section 9 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016 (“the Code”). Mr. Maligi Madhusudhana Reddy having IBBI Registration No. IBBI/PA-001/1P-

P00843/2017-2018/11427 was appointed as Interim Resolution Professional (“IRP”) to manage affairs of the 

Company in accordance with the provisions of Code.  

 

As per Regulations 15(2A) and (2B) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), the provision specified in Regulations 17,18,19, 20 and 21 of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations related to Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee respectively, shall not be applicable during the insolvency resolution 

process period in respect of a listed entity which is undergoing CIRP under the Code provided that the role and 

responsibilities of the Board of Directors as specified under Regulation 17 shall be fulfilled by the Interim 

Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code. 

 

Resolution Plan submitted by Mr Ratakonda Vivek Kumar along with Mr. Srinivasa Pagadala has been approved 

by Hon'ble NCLT Hyderabad Bench vide order CP IB No 165/9/HDB/2020 dated 24.03.2023 

 

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE                    

 

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is backed by Principles of Concern, Commitment, Ethics, 

Excellence and Learning in all its acts and relationships with Stakeholders, Clients, Associates and Community 

at large. This philosophy revolves around fair and transparent governance and disclosure practices in line with 

the principles of Good Corporate Governance. The Corporate Governance Structure in the Company assigns 

responsibilities and entrusts authority among different participants in the organization viz. the Board of Directors, 

the Senior Management, Employees, etc. The Company believes that good Corporate Governance is a 

continuous process and strives to improve the Corporate Governance practices to meet shareholder’s 

expectations. 

 

DATE OF REPORT 

 

The information provided in the Report on Corporate Governance for the purpose of unanimity is as on March 

31, 2023. The Report is updated as on the date of the report wherever applicable. 

 

 



BOARD DIVERSITY: 

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse Board in its success. We believe that a 

truly diverse Board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and industry 

experience, cultural and geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and gender, which will help us retain our 

competitive advantage. The Board has adopted the Board Diversity Policy which sets out the approach to 

diversity of the Board of Directors. The Board Diversity Policy is available on our website. 

 

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

A. COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD 

 

In the year 2022, a petition against admitted in NCLT under IBC Code. During the year, the Company Board 

got suspended and Resolution Professional appointed by Committee of Creditors and the Board is managed & 

supervised by Mr. M Madhusudhan Reddy. 

 

The Company is managed and controlled through a professional resolution professional & suspended Board of 

Directors which comprises of an optimum combination of Executive and Independent Directors headed by the 

Chairman& Managing Director. As on date of this report, the Board of Directors of the Company has 5 members 

(including three Independent Non-Executive Directors) with vast experience and knowledge.  None of the 

Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 committees or Chairman of more than 5 companies across 

all the Companies in which he/she is a director.  

 

The Board has been enriched with the advices and skills of the Independent Directors. The composition of the 

Board of Directors and details of number of Directorships/committee chairmanships/memberships attendance 

particulars is as under: 

 

Name Category 

Attendance 

at the AGM 

held on 

December 

31, 2022 

Attendance in 

Board 

Meetings 

No. of Directorships 

in other companies 

No. of committee 

positions held in 

other Public 

Companies an on 

31.03.2023 

Held Present Chairman Director Chairman Member 

G.R. Reddy 

Managing 

Director & 

Chairman 

Yes 5 5 - - - - 

G.V.B.R. 

Reddy 

Whole-time 

Director 
Yes 5 5 - 1 - - 

Y. 

Ramamohan 

Reddy 

NED, 

Independent 

Director 

NA 5 5 - 3 3 - 

Pushpala 

Beena Naidu 

NED, 

Independent 

Director 

Yes 5 5 - 1 - - 

Lakshmi Sree 

Kunduri 

NED, 

Independent 

Director 

Yes 5 5 - - - - 

 

 

 

 

 



B. DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE  

 

G.R. Reddy, Promoter Director and Mr. G.V.B.R Reddy, Promoter Director of the Company are related to each 

other by virtue of their relationship as father and son respectively. Other Directors do not have any inter se 

relation with each other. 

 

C. NUMBER OF SHARES AND CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS HELD BY NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: 

 

None of the Non-executive Directors hold equity shares or convertible instruments of the Company. 

 

D. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

 

The Company has complied with the definition of Independence as per Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI (LODR), 

Regulations, 2015 and according to the Provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company 

has also obtained declarations from all the Independent Directors pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

 

It is also confirmed that in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfil the conditions specified in 

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and are independent of the 

management. 

 

During the year under review, none of the Independent Directors have resigned from the Board of Directors of 

the Company. 

 

E. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING: 

 

As per Clause 7 of the Schedule IV of the Companies Act (Code for Independent Directors), a separate meeting 

of the Independent Directors of the Company (without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors). Due to 

petition filed before Hon’ble NCLT, Hyderabad, the Board got suspended and Resolution Professional (“RP”) 

appointed to manage affairs of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Code.  

 

 

F. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

 

Independent Directors are familiarized about the Company’s operations and businesses. Interaction with the 

Business heads and key executives of the Company is also facilitated. Detailed presentations on important 

policies of the Company are also made to the directors. Direct meetings with the Chairman is further facilitated 

to familiarize the incumbent Director about the Company/its businesses and the group practices. 

 

The details of familiarisation programme held in FY 2022-23 are also disclosed on the Company’s website. 

 

G. INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE BOARD: 

 

The Board has complete access to all information of the Company and is regularly provided advanced detailed 

information as a part of the agenda papers or is tabled therein. In addition, detailed quarterly performance report 

by the CFO is presented in the quarterly Board meeting, encompassing all facets of the Company’s operations 

during the quarter, including update of key projects, outlook and matters relating to environment, health & safety, 

corporate social responsibility etc. The following information is provided to the Board as a part of the agenda 

papers: 

 

• Annual and Quarterly financial statements for the Company and the Accounting Policy 

• Minutes of the meetings of the Audit Committee and other Committees of the Board 



• Annual business plan 

• Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the level of Board, including the 

appointment or removal of Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary, whenever required 

• Expansion projects and its status monitoring 

• Fatal or serious accidents, injuries or any material environmental problems, if any 

• Any material default in financial obligations to and by the Company, or substantial non-payment for goods 

sold by the Company, if any 

• Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions, whenever necessary 

• Any significant development in human resources / industrial relations including long-term wage agreement, 

major voluntary retirement scheme, etc. 

• Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps taken by the management to limit the risks 

of adverse exchange rate movement, if material 

• Quarterly disclosure of all the investments made 

• Material non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory nature or listing requirements and shareholders 

service, such as non-payment of dividend, delay in share transfer and others, if any 

• Quarterly review of compliance status under various laws applicable to the Company 

• Substantial non-payment of goods sold by the Company except disputes 

• Related Party Transactions, if they are not at arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business 

• Half-yearly summary of bank guarantees issued. 

• All other matters required to be placed before the Board for its review / information / approval under the 

statutes, including SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

H. DECLARATION BY BOARD 

 

The Board has confirmed that in its opinion, the independent directors fulfill the conditions specified in these 

regulations and are independent of the management. 

 

During the year under review, no Independent Director has resigned before expiry of his tenure 

 

2. AUDIT COMMITTEE: (Audit Committee constituted in terms of Section 177 of Companies    Act, 2013 

read with Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015)  

 

A. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE: 

 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee encompasses the requirements of Section 177 of Companies 

Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and, interalia, includes 

 
1. Over view of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to 

ensure that the financial statement reflects a true and fair position and that sufficient and credible 
information is disclosed. 

2. Recommending the appointment and removal of statutory auditors, internal auditors and cost auditors, 
fixation of their audit fees and approval for payment of any other services. 

3. Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences, of the nature and scope of audit as well 

as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

4. Reviewing the financial statement and draft audit report, including quarterly/half yearly financial 

information. 

5. Reviewing with the management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board, 

focusing primarily on: 

i) Any changes in accounting policies and practices. 

ii) Major accounting entries based on excises of judgment by the management. 

iii) Qualifications in draft audit report. 



iv) Significant adjustment arises out of audit. 

v) The going concern assumption. 

vi) Compliance with accounting standards, stock exchange and legal requirement concerning financial 

statements.  

vii) Review and approval of related party transactions. 

 

6.  Reviewing the company’s financial and risk management’s policies. 

 

7. Disclosure of contingent liabilities. 

 

8. Reviewing with management, external and internal auditors, the adequacy of   internal control systems. 

 

9. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the audit character, the structure of the internal 

audit department, approval of the audit plan and its execution, staffing and seniority of the official heading 

the department, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit. 

 

10. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow-up thereon. 

 

11. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into the matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 

matter to the Board. 

 

12. Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in payments to the depositors, debenture holders, 

shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 

13. Reviewing compliances as regards the Company’s Whistle Blower Policy. 

 

 

B. COMPOSITION, MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE 

 

There were four (4) Audit Committee Meetings held during the year on 28.06.2022, 14.08.2022, 13.11.2022 

and 14.02.2023 

 

Name Designation Category 

Number of meetings during 

the year 

2022-23 

Held Attended 

Pushpala Beena Naidu Chairperson 
Independent, non-

executive 

4 4 

G.R. Reddy Member 
Non-Independent, 

Executive 

4 4 

Ramamohan Reddy 

Yarragudi 
Member 

Independent, Non-

Executive 

4 4 

 

C. Previous Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on December 31, 2022 and Mr. Pushpala Beena 

Naidu, Chairman of the Audit Committee for that period, attended previous AGM. 

   

3. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

constituted in terms of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015) 

 



The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration committee constituted in terms of Section 178 of 

Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are as under: 

 

A. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 

• To approve the fixation/revision of remuneration of Executive Directors of the Company and while 

approving: 

a. To take into account the financial position of the Company, trend in the industry, appointee’s 

qualification, experience, past performance, past remuneration etc. 

b. To bring out objectivity in determining the remuneration package while striking a balance between 

the interest of the Company and the Shareholders. 

• To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management 

in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their appointment and /or removal. 

• To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance. 

• To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director, 

and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial 

personnel and other employees. 

• To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 

• To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director and Whole-time Director(s) based on their 

performance and defined assessment criteria. 

• Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management. 

 

     

B. COMPOSITION OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE, MEETINGS &     

    ATTENDANCE 

 

There was no Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting was held during the Financial Year. 

 

Name Designation Category 

Number of meetings during 

the year 

2022-23 

Held Attended 

Pushpala Beena Naidu Chairperson 
Independent, Non-

Executive 
0 0 

Lakshmi Sree Kunduri Member 
Independent, Non-

Executive 
0 0 

Ramamohan Reddy 

Yarragudi 
Member 

Independent, Non-

Executive 
0 0 

 

 

 

C. REMUNERATION POLICY: 

 

The objectives of the remuneration policy are to motivate Directors to excel in their performance, recognize their 

contribution and retain talent in the organization and reward merit. 

 

The remuneration levels are governed by industry pattern, qualifications and experience of the Directors, 

responsibilities shouldered and individual performance. 

 

 

POLICY FOR SELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND DETERMINING DIRECTORS’ INDEPENDENCE: 



 

1. Scope: 

This policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination & Remuneration Committee for identifying persons 

who are qualified to become Directors and to determine the independence of Directors, in case of their 

appointment as independent Directors of the Company. 

 

2. Terms and References: 

 

2.1  “Director” means a director appointed to the Board of a Company. 

2.2 “Nomination and Remuneration Committee means the committee constituted in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

2.3  “Independent Director” means a Director referred to in sub-Section (6) of Section 149 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

 

3. Policy: 

 

Qualifications and criteria 

 

3.1.1  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and the Board, shall review on annual basis, 

appropriate skills, knowledge and experience required of the Board as a whole and its individual 

members. The objective is to have a board with diverse background and experience that are relevant 

for the Company’s operations. 

3.1.2  In evaluating the suitability of individual Board member the NR Committee may take into account 

factors, such as:  

➢ General understanding of the Company’s business dynamics, global business and social perspective; 

➢ Educational and professional background 

➢ Standing in the profession; 

➢ Personal and professional ethics, integrity and values; 

➢ Willingness to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out their duties and responsibilities 

effectively. 

3.1.3 The proposed appointee shall also fulfill the following requirements: 

➢ shall possess a Director Identification Number; 

➢ shall not be disqualified under the companies Act, 2013; 

➢ shall Endeavour to attend all Board Meeting and Wherever he is appointed as a Committee Member, 

the Committee Meeting; 

➢ shall abide by the code of Conduct established by the Company for Directors and senior Management 

personnel; 

➢ shall disclose his concern or interest in any Company or companies or bodies corporate, firms, or other 

association of individuals including his shareholding at the first meeting of the Board in every financial 

year and thereafter whenever there is a change in the disclosures already made; 

➢ Such other requirements as any prescribed, from time to time, under the companies Act, 2013, 

Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other 

relevant laws. 

3.1.4  The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall evaluate each individual with the objective of having 

a group that best enables the success of the Company’s business. 

 

3.2  Criteria of Independence 

 



3.2.1  The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall assess the independence of Directors at time of 

appointment/ re-appointment and the Board shall assess the same annually. The Board shall re-assess 

determinations of independence when any new interest or relationships are disclosed by a Director. 

3.2.2  The criteria of independence shall be in accordance with the guidelines as laid down in Companies Act, 

2013 and Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

An independent Director in relation to a Company, means a director other than a managing Director or a whole-

time Director or a nominee Director- 

 

a. who, in the opinion of the Board, is a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience; 

b.         (i) who is or was not a promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company; 

    (ii)    who is not related to promoters or Directors of the Company its holding, subsidiary or associate    

            Company 

 

c. who has or had no pecuniary relationship with the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate Company, 

or their promoters, or Director, during the two immediately preceding financial year or during the current 

financial year; 

d. none of who’s relative has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company, its holding, 

subsidiary or associate Company, or their promoters, or Directors, amounting to two per cent or more of its 

gross turnover or total income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever 

is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial year or during the current finance year; 

 

e. who, neither himself nor any of his relative- 

 

(i) Holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the or associate 

Company in any of the three finance years immediately preceding the finance year in which he is proposed 

to be appointed; 

     (ii)    Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three-finance year immediately    

            preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed of- 

 

(A) a firm of auditors or Company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the Company or its holding, 

subsidiary or associate Company; or 

 

(B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, its holding 

subsidiary or associate Company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turnover of more 

of the gross turnover of such firm; 

(i) holds together with his relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the Company; or 

(ii) is a chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization that receives 

twenty-five per cent or more of its receipt from the Company any of its promoters, Directors or its holding 

subsidiary or associate Company or that holds two per cent or more of the total voting power of the 

Company; or 

(iii) is a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lesser or lessee of the Company.  

 

f. Shall possess appropriate skills experience and knowledge in one or more field of finance, law 

management, sales, marketing administration, research, corporate governance, technical operations, 

corporate social responsibility or these disciplines related to the Company’s business. 

g. Shall possess such other qualifications as may be prescribed from time to time, under the Companies Act, 

2013. 

h.    who is not less than 21 years of age 

i.      Who is not a non-independent Director of another company on the Board of which any non-independent      

       director of the listed entity is an independent director. 

 



3.2.3  The independent Director shall abide by the “code for independent Directors “as specified in Schedule 

IV to the companies Act, 2013. 

 

3.3  Other Directorships/ Committee Memberships 

 

3.3.1  The Board members are expected to have adequate time and expertise and experience to contribute 

to effective Board performance Accordingly, members should voluntarily limit their Directorships in other 

listed public limited companies in such a way that it does not interfere with their role as Director of the 

Company. The NR Committee shall take into account the nature of, and the time involved in a director 

service on other Boards, in evaluating the suitability of the individual Director and making its 

recommendations to the Board. 

3.3.2  A Director shall not serve as Director in more than 20 companies of which not more than 10 shall be 

public limited companies. 

3.3.3  A Director shall not serve as an independent Director in more than 7 listed companies and not more 

than 3 listed companies in case he is serving as a whole-time Director in any listed Company. 

3.3.4  A Director shall not be a member in more than 10 committee or act as chairman of more than 5 

committee across all companies in which he holds Directorships. 

 

For the purpose of considering the limit of the committee, Audit committee and stakeholder’s 

relationship committee of all public limited companies, whether listed or not, shall be included and all 

other companies including private limited companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 

8 of the companies Act, 2013 shall be excluded. 

 

Remuneration policy for Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees: 

 

The objectives of the remuneration policy are to motivate Directors to excel in their performance, recognize their 

contribution and retain talent in the organization and reward merit. 

 

The remuneration levels are governed by industry pattern, qualifications and experience of the Directors, 

responsibilities shouldered and individual performance. 

 

Remuneration policy for Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees 

 

1. Scope: 

 

1.1 This policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration committee for 

recommending to the Board the remuneration of the Directors, key managerial personnel and other 

employees of the Company. 

2. Terms and Reference: 

 

In this policy the following terms shall have the following meanings: 

2.1 “Director” means a director appointed to the Board of the Company. 

2.2 “key managerial personnel” means  

 

(i) The Chief Executive Officer or the managing Director or the manager; 

(ii) The Company Secretary; 

(iii) The Whole-time Director; 

(iv) The Chief Financial Officer; and  

(v) Such other office as may be prescribed under the companies Act, 2013 

 



2.3 “Nomination and Remuneration committee” means the committee constituted by Board in accordance 

with the provisions of Section 178 of the companies Act, 2013, clause 49 of the Equity Listing Agreement 

and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

3. Policy: 

 

3.1 Remuneration to Executive Director and key managerial personnel  

3.1.1 The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration (NR) committee shall review 

and approve the remuneration payable to the Executive Director of the Company within the overall 

approved by the shareholders. 

3.1.2 The Board on the recommendation of the NR committee shall also review and approve the remuneration 

payable to the key managerial personnel of the Company. 

3.1.3 The remuneration structure to the Executive Director and key managerial personnel shall include the 

following components: 

(i) Basic pay 

(ii) Perquisites and Allowances  

(iii) Stock Options 

(iv) Commission (Applicable in case of Executive Directors) 

(v) Retrial benefits 

(vi) Annual performance Bonus 

 

3.1.4 The Annual plan and Objectives for Executive committee shall be reviewed by the NR committee and 

Annual performance bonus will be approved by the committee based on the achievement against the 

Annual plan and Objectives. 

 

3.2    Remuneration to Non – Executive Directors 

 

3.2.1 The Board, on the recommendation of the NR Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration 

payable to the Non – Executive Directors of the Company within the overall limits approved by the 

shareholders as per the provisions of the Companies Act. 

 

3.2.2 Non – Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees attending the meetings of the Board and the 

Committees thereof. The Non- Executive Directors shall also be entitled to profit related commission in 

addition to the sitting fees. 

 

3.3.  Remuneration to other employees 

 

3.3.1.  Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and work experience, 

competencies as well as their roles and responsibilities in the organization. Individual remuneration 

shall be determined within the appropriate grade and shall be based on various factors such as job 

profile skill sets, seniority, experience and prevailing remuneration levels for equivalent jobs. 

 

D. MECHANISM FOR EVALUATION OF THE BOARD 

 

Evaluation of all Board members is performed on an annual basis. The evaluation is performed by the Board, 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Independent Directors with specific focus on the performance 

and effective functioning of the Board and Individual Directors. 

 

In line with Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2017/004, dated 

January 5, 2017 and the Companies Amendment Act, 2017 the Company adopted the recommended criteria 

by Securities and Exchange Board of India. 

 



The Directors were given six Forms for evaluation of the following: 

(i) Evaluation of Board; 

(ii) Evaluation of Committees of the Board; 

(iii) Evaluation of Independent Directors; 

(iv) Evaluation of Chairperson; 

(v) Evaluation of Non-Executive and Non-Independent Directors; and 

(vi) Evaluation of Managing Director. 

 

The Directors were requested to give following ratings for each criteria: 

 

1. Could do more to meet expectations; 

2. Meets expectations; and 

3. Exceeds expectations. 

 

The Directors have sent the duly filled forms to Nomination & Remuneration committee. Based on the evaluation 

done by the Directors, the Committee has prepared a report and submitted the Evaluation Report. Based on 

the report, the Board of Directors has informed the rankings to each Director and also informed that the 

performance of Directors is satisfactory and they are recommended for continuation as Directors of the 

Company. 

 

E. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS 

 

(a) all pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors vis-à-vis the    listed entity shall be 

disclosed in the annual report;  

(b) criteria of making payments to non-executive directors. alternatively, this may be disseminated on the listed 

entity’s website and reference drawn thereto in the annual report;  

(c) disclosures with respect to remuneration: in addition to disclosures required under the Companies Act, 2013, 

the following disclosures shall be made:  

(i) all elements of remuneration package of individual directors summarized under major groups, such as 

salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, pension etc;  

(ii) details of fixed component and performance linked incentives, along with the    performance criteria;  

     (iii) service contracts, notice period, severance fees;  

     (iv) stock option details, if any and whether issued at a discount as well as the period        over which accrued 

and over which exercisable.  

 

Name of the Director 
Remuneration 

(Rs) 

Sitting Fee 

(Rs) 
Total (Rs) 

No. of Shares 

held 

G.R. Reddy - - - 11,32,000 

G.V.B.R. Reddy - - - 5,92,931 

Y. Ramamohan Reddy - - - - 

Pushpala Beena Naidu - - - - 

Lakshmi Sree Kadumuri - - - - 

  

4. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

 

During the year April 2022 to March 2023, no Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings was held.  

 

Name Designation Category 

Number of meetings during 

the year 

2022-23 

Held Attended 



Pushpala Beena Naidu Chairperson 
Independent, Non-

Executive 
0 0 

Lakshmi Sree Kunduri Member 
Independent, Non-

Executive 
0 0 

Ramamohan Reddy 

Yarragudi 
Member 

Independent, Non-

Executive 
0 0 

 

 

     B. NAME AND DESIGNATION OF COMPLIANCE OFFICER 

 

Renuka Rao, Chief Financial Officer of the Company is the compliance officer of the Company has been 

designated as Compliance officer of the Company for time being in force. 

 

      C. DETAILS OF COMPLAINTS/REQUESTS RECEIVED, RESOLVED AND PENDING DURING THE YEAR     

   2022-23 

 

INVESTOR COMPLAINTS 

Particulars Year ended 31.03.2023 

Pending at the beginning of the year Nil 

Received during the year Nil 

Disposed of during the year Nil 

Remaining unresolved at the end of the year Nil 

 

 

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

 

A. LOCATION, DATE AND TIME OF LAST THREE AGMS AND SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS THERE AT AS 

UNDER: 

 

Financial 

Year 
Date Time Venue 

Special Resolution 

Passed 

2019-20 30.12.2020 11.00 A.M. 

The Santosh Mutually aided Co-

operative Housing Society, Women’s 

College, Mehdipatnam, Hyderabad- 

500028 

Yes 

2020-21 30.09.2021 03:00 P.M. 

The Santosh Mutually aided Co-

operative Housing Society, Women’s 

College, Mehdipatnam, Hyderabad- 

500028 

No 

2021-22 31.12.2022 11:00 A.M. 

The Santosh Mutually aided Co-

operative Housing Society, Women’s 

College, Mehdipatnam, Hyderabad- 

500028 

No 

 

No Extra-ordinary General Meetings / Postal ballot was held during the year 2022-23. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6. DISCLOSURES 

 

A. MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

 

During the year under review, the Company was under CIRP Scheme and, the Company had not entered into 

any other contract/arrangement/transaction with related parties which could be considered material in 

accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions that may have potential 

conflict with the interests of the Company at large. All the related party transactions during the year are in the 

ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. 

 

The policy on related party transactions is available in the Company’s website. 

 

B. COMPLIANCES: 

 

There are no penalties imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory 

authority on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years. 

 

C. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

 

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism as 

defined in Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and in terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 

2013 

 

With a view to adopt the highest ethical standards in the course of business, the Company has a whistle blower 

policy in place for reporting the instances of conduct which are not in conformity with the policy. Directors, 

employees, vendors or any person having dealings with the Company may report non-compliance to the 

Chairman of the Audit Committee, who reviews the report. Confidentiality is maintained of such reporting and it 

is ensured that the whistle blowers are not subjected to any discrimination. No person has been denied access 

to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.  

 

D. DISCLOSURE OF COMMODITY PRICE RISKS AND COMMODITY HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

 

Company is not materially exposed to commodity price risks nor does the company do any commodity hedging.  

 

E. DETAILS OF UTILIZATION OF FUNDS RAISED THORUGH PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT OR    

QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONS PLACEMENT. 

 

During the year under review, no issue of shares was made either by way of preferential allotment/Qualified 

Institutional Placement/Rights Issue or by any other ways.  

 

F. CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY  

 

The Company has obtained certificate from Practicing Company Secretary that none of the directors on the 

Board of the Company are debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of 

Companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such authority. 

 

G. RECOMMENDATIONS OF COMMITTEES  

 

The Board has accepted and acted upon all the recommendations by the Audit & Nomination and Remuneration 

Committees. 

 



H. TOTAL FEES FOR ALL SERVICES PAID BY THE COMPANY, ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS, TO THE 

STATUTORY AUDITOR. 

 

The fees paid by the Company to its Statutory Auditors during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 was 

Rs. 25,000 per annum. 

 

I. DISCLOSURE IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.  

 

The following is the summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed during the calendar year. 

• No. of complaints received during the financial year: Nil 

• No. of complaints disposed off during the financial year: Nil 

• No. of complaints pending at the end of the financial year: Nil 

 

J. NON-COMPLIANCE OF ANY REQUIREMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT. 

 

The company has complied with the requirement of Corporate Governance Report of sub-paras (2) to (10) of 

Schedule-V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

 

K. ADOPTION OF DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN PART E OF SCHEDULE II of 

SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015. 

 

The company has adopted discretionary requirements to the extent of Internal Auditors reporting to the Audit 

Committee.  

 

L. DISCLOSURE OF COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED 

IN REGULATIONS 17 TO 27 AND CLAUSES (b) TO (i) OF SUB-REGULATION (2) OF REGULATION 

46 ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Regulation Particulars 
Compliance Status 

17 Board of Directors 
Yes 

18 Audit Committee 
Yes 

19 
Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee 
Yes 

20 
Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee 
Yes 

21 Risk Management Committee 
NA 

22 Vigil Mechanism 
Yes 

23 Related Party Transactions 
Yes 

24. 

Corporate Governance 

requirements with respect to 

subsidiary of Listed company 

NA 

25 
Obligations with respect to 

Independent Directors 
Yes 

26 
Obligations with respect to 

Directors and Senior Management 
Yes 



27 
Other Corporate Governance 

Requirements 
Yes 

46 (2)(b) to (i) Website 
Website is being 

restructured. 

 

M. CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

The Company has formulated and implemented a Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior 

Management of the Company. Requisite annual affirmations of compliance with the respective Codes have 

been made by the Directors and Senior Management of the Company. 

 

N.  DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE YEAR 2022-23. 
 

This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management 

personnel of the Company. The code of Conduct has also been posted on the website of the Company. It is 

further confirmed that all Directors and senior management personnel of the Company have affirmed 

compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 as 

envisaged in Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 

N. CEO/ CFO Certification 

 

The Managing Director and CEO/ CFO certification of the Financial Statements as specified in Regulation 17(8) 

read with Part B of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for 

the Financial Year 2022-23 is provided elsewhere in this Annual Report. 

 

O. COMPLIANCE WITH THE MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND ADOPTION OF THE NON-

MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISLOSURE 

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

 

All mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 have 

been appropriately complied with and the status of non-mandatory requirements is given below: 

 

The Company has an Executive Chairman and the Board is having required number of independent directors.  

 

P. NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ COMPENSATION AND DISCLOSURES 

None of the Independent / Non-Executive Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the 

Company which in the Judgment of the Board may affect the independence of the Directors. 

 

Q. RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL: 

 

A qualified Practicing Company Secretary carry out audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with the National 

Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total 

issued and listed capital. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report confirms that the total paid up capital was 

in agreement with the total number of shares in physical firm and the total number of dematerialized shares held 

\with NSDL and CDSL. 

   

R. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT: 

  

The Company has complied with the appropriate accounting policies and has ensured that they have been 

applied consistently. There have been no deviations from the treatment prescribed in the Accounting Standards 

notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 



9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

 

i. The Board of Directors of the Company approves and takes on record the quarterly, half yearly and 

yearly financial results in the Performa prescribed by Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 

within forty-five days/sixty days of the close of the respective period. 

 

 ii. The approved financial results are forthwith sent to the listed Stock Exchanges and are published in the 

newspapers namely, The Financial Express and Nava Telangana within forty-eight hours of approval 

thereof. 

 

iii. As the Company’s quarterly/half yearly financial results are uploaded on Company’s website, the same 

are not mailed to the Shareholders. 

 

              10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: 

●  Company Registration Details 

The Company is registered in the State of 

Telangana, India. The Corporate Identity 

Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is  

L31300TG1992PLC013772.  

●  Date of Annual General Meeting December 30, 2023 

●  Time 11:00 A.M 

●  Venue of AGM 

Navodaya Colony Welfare Association, 

Navodaya Colony, Gudimalkapur, 

Mehdipatnam, Hyderabad - 500 028 

●  Financial Calendar April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023 

●  

Tentative Schedule for considering  

Financial Results: 

For the Quarter ending June, 2022 August 14, 2023 

For the Quarter ending September, 

2022 
November 14, 2023 

For the Quarter ending December, 

2022 
January/ February,2024 

For the Quarter/year ending March, 

2023 
April/ May,2024 

●  Date of Book Closure December 23, 2023 to December 30, 2023 

●  

Name and address of each stock 

exchange(s) at which the Company’s 

securities are listed 

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Dalal Street, 

Mumbai 400 023 

●  
Confirmation of Payment of annual 

listing fees to stock exchanges 

Not Paid to the BSE, where the shares of the 

Company are listed 

●  Scrip Code 517564  

●  ISIN Number for NSDL & CDSL INE769B01010 

●  

In case the securities are suspended 

from trading, the directors report shall 

explain the reason thereof 

The securities of the Company are suspended 

from trading by the Stock Exchanges. 

●  Plant Locations 

Ranga Reddy Guda (Village), Balanagar 

(Mandal), Mahaboobnagar (Dist), Telangana- 

509202 

●  Address for correspondence: 

#301, Madhava Apartments, Hill Colony, 

Khairatabad, Hyderabad- 500004, Telangana. 

Email: grcablesltd@gmail.com 

mailto:grcablesltd@gmail.com


●  List of all Credit Ratings obtained by 

the entity along with any revisions 

thereto during the relevant financial 

year, for all debt instruments of such 

entity or any fixed deposit programme 

or any scheme or proposal of the 

listed entity involving mobilization of 

funds, whether in India or abroad. 

Since the Company has not issued any Debt 

Instruments or Fixed Deposit Programme, 

therefore company has not obtained any 

Credit Ratings during the Financial Year.  

●  

 Address for Correspondence           

 

 

  

To be addressed to: 

 

Bigshare Services Private Limited 

306, 3rd Floor, Right wing, Amruthaville, opp. 

Yashoda Hospitals, Raj Bhavan Road, 

Somajiguda, Hyderabad-500082 

Phone: 040 40144582 

Email: bsshyd1@bigshareonline.com  

Web: www.bigshareonline.com 

●  Investor Correspondence / Query on 

Annual Report, etc. 

Renuka Rao  

Compliance Officer 

     

A. Registrars & Transfer Agents:         Bigshare Services Private Limited  

  306, 3rd Floor, Right wing, Amruthaville, opp. Yashoda Hospitals, Raj 

Bhavan Road, Somajiguda, Hyderabad-500082 

Phone: 040 40144582 

Email: bsshyd1@bigshareonline.com  

Web: www.bigshareonline.com 

 

 

B. Share Transfer System:                   

 

The Company’s Shares are traded on BSE Limited compulsorily in the dematerialized from. Transfer of these 

shares is done through depositories with no involvement of the Company. However, all requests received for 

transfer of shares for off market transaction in physical from furnishing with a copy of PAN card of the 

transferee(s) in compliance with the SEBI circular in that behalf, are processed by the Registrars and Transfer 

Agents. The Share Transfers are registered and returned within a period of 15 day from the date of lodgement, 

if documents are complete in all respect. 

 

All matters pertaining to share transfer in physical form are handled by the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents 

M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, Hyderabad, who is registrar to the Company. The share transfer 

requests are processed by them and a transfer register is sent to the Company for approval once in a fortnight. 

There were no share transfers pending as on 31st March 2023. 

 

    C. Market price data: 

 

Monthly High/Low of market price of the Company’s shares traded on the BSE Limited: Being the Company 

shares got suspended in BSE, due to non-payment of Annual Listing Fees 

 

S. No. Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) 

1 April, 2022 -- -- 

2 May, 2022 -- -- 

3 June, 2022 -- -- 

mailto:bsshyd1@bigshareonline.com
https://mail.karvy.com/exchweb/bin/redir.asp?URL=http://www.karvycomputershare.com/
mailto:bsshyd1@bigshareonline.com
https://mail.karvy.com/exchweb/bin/redir.asp?URL=http://www.karvycomputershare.com/


4 July, 2022 -- -- 

5 August, 2022 -- -- 

6 September, 2022 -- -- 

7 October, 2022 -- -- 

8 November, 2022 -- -- 

9 December, 2022 -- -- 

10 January, 2023 -- -- 

11 February, 2023 -- -- 

12 March, 2023 -- -- 

 

Since the trading in shares of the Company are suspended by the BSE hence there in no market price data. 

 

D. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023: 

 

Category 

code 
Category of Shareholder 

Total 

Number of 

shares 

% of 

share 

holding 

Shares pledged or 

otherwise encumbered 

Number 

of Shares 

As a 

percentage 

(A) 

Shareholding of Promoter and 

Promoter Group 
    

(1)   Indian     

 a. Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 42,82,214 14.82 -- -- 

 b. 

Central Government/State 

Government(s) 
-- -- -- -- 

 c. Bodies Corporate -- -- -- -- 

 d. Financial Institutions/Banks -- -- -- -- 

 Others: - -- -- -- -- 

 e.  Mutual Funds -- -- -- -- 

 f. Trusts -- -- -- -- 

 Sub Total (A)(1) 42,82,214 14.82 -- -- 

(2)   Foreign     

 a. 

Individuals (Non-Resident 

Individuals/Foreign Individuals) 
-- -- -- -- 

 b. Bodies Corporate -- -- -- -- 

 c.  Institutions -- -- -- -- 

 Others: - -- -- -- -- 

 d. Overseas Corporate Bodies -- -- -- -- 

 Sub Total (A)(2) -- -- -- -- 

 

Total Shareholding of Promoter 

and Promoter Group 
42,82,214 14.82 -- -- 

 (A)=(A)(1) +(A)(2) 42,82,214 14.82 -- -- 

(B) Public Shareholding   -- -- 

(1)   Institutions -- -- -- -- 



 a. Mutual Funds/UTI -- -- -- -- 

 b. Financial Institutions/Banks 1,875 0.01 -- -- 

 c. 

Central Government/State 

Government(s) 
9,00,000 3.11 -- -- 

 d. Venture Capital Funds -- -- -- -- 

 e. Insurance Companies -- -- -- -- 

 f. Foreign Institutional Investors -- -- -- -- 

 g. Foreign Venture Capital Investors -- -- -- -- 

 h. Foreign Companies -- -- -- -- 

i. Mutual Funds 4,600 0.02   

 Sub Total (B)(1) 9,06,475 3.14 -- -- 

(2) Non-Institutions   -- -- 

 a. Bodies Corporate 8,12,136 2.81 -- -- 

 b. Individuals   -- -- 

 

i)Individual shareholders holding 

nominal share capital       up to Rs.2 

lakh 

1,66,39,526 57.59 -- -- 

 

 ii)Individual shareholders holding 

nominal share capital in excess of 

Rs.2 lakh 

51,43,332 17.80 -- -- 

 c. Any Others: -   -- -- 

 I) Non-Resident Individuals 4,08,172 1.41 -- -- 

 ii) Overseas Corporate Bodies -- -- -- -- 

 iii)Trusts 1,100 0.00 -- -- 

 iv)Employees -- -- -- -- 

 

v)Clearing Members 
40,192 0.14 -- -- 

 vi)Foreign Nationals -- -- -- -- 

 
vii) NBFCs registered with RBI -- --   

 
viii) HUF 6,61,714 2.29   

 Sub Total (B)(2) 2,37,06,172 82.04 -- -- 

 

Total Public Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1) +(B)(2) 
2,46,12,647 85.18 -- -- 

 Total (A)+(B)   -- -- 

(C) 

Shares held by Custodians and 

against Depository Receipts have 

been Issued 

-- -- -- -- 

 Grand Total (A)+(B)+(C) 2,88,94,861 100 -- -- 

 

 

 

 

 



E. Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2023 

 

No. of equity 

Shares held 

No. of 

Shareholders 

 

% 

 

No. of Shares 

% 

1 to 5000 19522 76.10 3396835 11.76 

5001 to 10000 2741 10.68 2488661 8.61 

10001 to 20000 1472 5.74 2427206 8.40 

20001 to 30000 649 2.53 1708953 5.92 

30001 to 40000 251 0.98 922946 3.19 

40001 to 50000 327 1.27 1586342 5.49 

50001 to 100000 366 1.43 2825838 9.78 

100001 and above 325 1.27 13538080 46.85 

Grand Total 25,653 100.00 28894861 100.00 

 

 

 

F. DEMATERIALISATION & LIQUIDITY OF SHARES: 

Dematerialization and Liquidity of Shares: 

Trading in Company’s shares is permitted only in dematerialized form for all investors. The ISIN allotted to the 

Company’s scrip is 530151. Investors are therefore advised to open a demat account with a Depository 

participant of their choice to trade in dematerialized form. 

 

Particulars No. of Shares % Share Capital 

NSDL 1,69,86,842 58.79 

CDSL 81,20,831 28.10 

Physical 37,87,188 13.11 

Total 2,88,94,861 100.00 

 

G.  There are no outstanding global depository receipts or American Depository Receipts likely to impact on the 

Equity.  

  

 

  



GREEN INITIATIVE IN THE COPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

As part of the green initiative process, the Company has taken an initiative of sending documents like notice 

calling Annual General Meeting, Corporate Governance Report, Directors Report, audited financial Statements, 

Auditors Report, Dividend intimations etc., by email Physical copies are sent only to those shareholders whose 

email addresses are not registered with the Company and for bounced mail cases. Shareholders are requested 

to register their email id with Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/concerned depository to enable the Company 

to send the documents in electronic from or inform the Company, in writing, in case they wish to receive the 

above documents in paper mode. 

 

  

 

 For and on behalf of the Board of 

G.R. Cables Limited 

Date: 07.12.2023 

Place: Hyderabad 

 

 

 

Nitin Kumar Mathur 

Whole-time Director 

DIN # 06451862 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

 

To  

The Members 

G.R. Cables Limited 

 

 I have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by G.R. Cables Limited (‘the 

Company’) for the year ended on March 31, 2023, as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of 

sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para-C, D & E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”).  

 

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My 

examination was limited to the review of procedures and implementation thereof, as adopted by the Company 

for ensuring compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of 

opinion on the financial statements of the Company.  

 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, and the 

representations made by the Directors and the management, I certify that the Company was under Corporate 

Insolvency Resolution Process during the year, thus the compliance with the conditions of Corporate 

Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations for the year ended on March 31, 2023 cannot be 

commented upon. 

 

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

 

 

 
Place:  Jaipur 
Date:   07-12-2023 
UDIN: F011637E002868172 

For ARPITA & ASSOCIATES 
Firm Unique Code: S2020RJ762500 

 
 
 

Arpita Pareek 
 Practicing Company Secretary 
 M.No.: F11637 CP. No.: 23030 

Peer Review Certificate No. 3124/2023 
 

  

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 



CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 

To  

The Members 

G.R. Cables Limited 

 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 

G.R. Cables Limited having CIN L31300TG1992PLC013772 and having registered office at #301, Madhava 

Apartments, Hill Colony, Khairatabad, Hyderabad- 500004, Telangana (hereinafter referred to as ‘the 

Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with 

Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub Clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors 

Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations 

furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I, hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 

Company,  as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified 

from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority: 

 

Sl. 

No 

Name of the Director DIN Date of Appointment 

in Company 

1. G.R. Reddy  01046466 29.01.1992 

2. G.V.B.R Reddy 01498279 29.01.1992 

3. Y. Ramamohan Reddy 08517059 12.02.2021 

4. Lakshmi Sree Kadumuri 08377908 05.03.2019 

5. Beena Naidu Pushpala 03292924 05.03.2019 

 

The Board got suspended other than independent director of the Company during the FY 2023-24. 

 

 

 
Place:  Jaipur 
Date:   07-12-2023 
UDIN: F011637E002868392 

For ARPITA & ASSOCIATES 
Firm Unique Code: S2020RJ762500 

 
 
 

Arpita Pareek 
 Practicing Company Secretary 
 M.No.: F11637 CP. No.: 23030 

Peer Review Certificate No. 3124/2023 
  

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


 

CERTIFICATE BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO OF THE COMPANY 

 

To 

The Board of Directors 

G.R. Cables Limited 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

As required under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B, Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we state that: 

 

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2023, 

and to the best of our knowledge and belief; 

  

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement nor omit any material fact nor contain 

statements that might be misleading, and 

 

b. These statements present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with the 

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

 2. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the 

year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct. 

 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, I have evaluated the effectiveness 

of the internal control systems of the company and I have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, 

deficiencies in the design or the operation of internal controls, if any, of which I was aware and the steps that I 

have taken or propose to take and rectify the identified deficiencies and, 

 

4. That we have informed the auditors and the audit committee of: 

 

a) Significant changes in the internal control during the year; 

 

b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the 

notes to the financial statements; and 

 

c) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement of any employee having 

a significant role in the company’s internal control system. 

      

  

 For and on behalf of the Board of 

G.R. Cables Limited 

Date: 07.12.2023 

Place: Hyderabad 

 

 

Nitin Kumar Mathur 

Whole-time Director 

DIN # 06451862 

 

                                



   

ANNEXURE- IV 

 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report on the business of the Company as applicable and to the extent 

relevant is given below: 

 

Industry Structure and Development 

 

The company is primarily engaged in the manufacture of different types of Polythene Insulated Jelly Filled under 

Ground Telecom Cables (PIJF), Power Cables and Conductors, Signalling Cables, Switch Board Cables, 

Domestic Flexible and PVC Power and Control Cables. Demand for Telecom Cables is mainly depending on 

requirement of BSNL and MTNL and policies of the Government. BSNL and MTNL float tenders every year for 

procurement of Cables for their requirement and finalize the Tenders on competitive basis. There is an excess 

capacity and falling demand for Jelly Filled Telecom Cables. So, the focus of our company is to convert the 

existing facilities to modify and manufacture different cables for Railways and Power Cables for Discoms. The 

Railway cable tenders are floated by Indian Railways and similarly Power cable tenders are floated by different 

Discoms and State electricity boards (SEBs) and these tenders are finalized on competitive basis. 

 

Opportunities 

 

The wires and cables market in India comprises of nearly 40% of the electrical industry and is growing strongly 

as a result of growth in the power and infrastructure sectors. These sectors have been witnessing robust growth 

owing to the boost provided by the recent policy and regulatory initiatives as well as ambitious Government 

schemes. The company also for sees good demand in power cables both for housing and infrastructure 

development compensating for the decrease in demand for Polythene Insulated Jelly Filled under Ground 

Telecom Cables (PIJF).  

 

Threats 

 

Usage of Optical fiber Cables in high traffic / density areas and introduction of wireless technology by telecom 

operators, the requirement of JFTC is expected to decline in future. 

 

Future Outlook 

 

The management is exploring various options to revive the company. 

 

Segment-wise/Product-wise Performance 

 

As the company has only one line of product i.e., Wires and Cables, segment- wise or product-wise performance 

is not applicable for the Financial Year 2022-23. 

 

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy 

 

The Company has an adequate Internal Control System to commensurate with the size of operations of 

the company. Further, the Audit Committee reviews the procedures of periodically. 

 

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance 

 

 

 



A. Financial Conditions: 

 

Capital Structure: The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as at 31st March, 2023 is Rs. 34,00,00,000 

divided into 3,40,00,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each. The Share Capital of the Company 

consists of only Equity Shares. The Paid-up Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2023 is at Rs. 

28,89,48,610 comprising of 2,88,94,861 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up. 

 

Reserves and surplus:  

 

The Reserves and Surplus of the Company as on March 31, 2023, stands at ( -Rs.40,28,46,958) 

 

Unsecured Loans: The Unsecured Loan amount as at March 31, 2023, stand at Rs. 13,08,67,351/-   
 

Fixed Assets: The Gross Block stood at Rs. 32,79,99,215 and the net block stood at Rs. 1,64,03,310 as at 

March 31, 2023. 

 

Revenue: During the year, the Company achieved sales Nil compared to Nil in the previous year ended 

March 31, 2023. 

 

Environment and Safety 

 

The company maintains and effects continual improvement in environmental standards and complies with 

the safety requirements. The company cares for the safety of its employees and safety training is imparted to 

the employees in the factory. Personal protective equipment is provided to the employees in conformity with 

statutory requirement. 

 

Human Resources 

 

The company believes that the quality of its employees is the key to its success in the long run and is committed 

to provide necessary human resource development and training opportunity to equip them with skills, which 

would enable them to adapt contemporary technological advances. 

 

Cautionary Statement 

 

Statement in this "Management Discussion & Analysis" may be considered to be "forward looking statements" 

within the meaning of applicable securities laws or regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those 

expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations include 

global and Indian demand-supply conditions, increased installed capacity, finished goods prices, raw 

materials availability and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the Company's markets, changes in 

Government regulations, tax regimes, besides other factors. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 

 

 

Independent Auditors’ Report 

 

To The Board of Directors and Members of GR CABLES Limited  

 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GR CABLES Limited which 

comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including 

Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash 

Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and 

other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”). 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 

Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 

Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the loss 

and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that 

date. 

 

 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 

specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section 

of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the 

Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

 

 

 

https://taxguru.in/company-law/presidents-assent-companies-act-2013.html
https://taxguru.in/company-law/mca-notifies-roadmap-applicability-indian-accounting-standards-ind.html
https://taxguru.in/company-law/mca-notifies-roadmap-applicability-indian-accounting-standards-ind.html


Emphasis of matter 

 

We draw attention to the fact that NCLT has admitted petition filed in the case of Techno Craft 

(the applicant operational creditor) vide case no CP(IB) No 165/9/HDB/2022 order dated 

08.03.2022 and in the same order Hon’ble NCLT has appointed Mr Maligi Madhusudan Reddy 

IRP having IP Registration No.IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00843/2017-2018/11427 as IRP, later 

appointed as Resolution Professional (RP). 

 

The NCLT approved the resolution plan vide order No. IA(IBC) No. 1368 of 2022 dated 29th 

March 2023, where in a revival plan is submitted by Successful Resolution Applicant and made 

the initial required payments for the implementation of resolution plan, considering this 

development and also based on the approved resolution plan the sustainability of the company 

including Going Concern concept can be established.  Hence the company can be considered as 

a going concern. 

 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

 

Key audit matters 

 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 

in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, 

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.  

 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 

other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and 

Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, 

Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial 

statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated. 



 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of 

the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and 

cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 

and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 

view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when 

it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 

taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 



• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 

the override of internal controls. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 

internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 

to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s However, future events or 

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in 

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of 

the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative 

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and 

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 

in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 



 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 

we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits 

of such communication. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the 

Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a 

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order. 

 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by 

this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account. 

 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified 

under Section 133 of the Act. 

 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 

2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 

on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the 

Act. 

 

https://taxguru.in/company-law/companies-auditors-report-order-caro-2016-wef-01042015.html


f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 

of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

Report in “Annexure B”.  

 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 

position in its financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 

for which there were any material foreseeable losses; 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

 

 

For M/s. Gorantla & Co., 

Charted Accountants 

FRN: 016943S 

 

 

 

 

Sri Ranga Gorantla 

Partner 

Membership Number: 222450 

UDIN: 23222450BGWMZA6129 

      

Place: Hyderabad  

Date: 30 May 2023 

                 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Annexure – A to the Independent Auditors' Report: 

 

The Annexure referred to the independent auditors’ report to the members of the company on the 

financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023, we report that 

 

i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 

b) The company does not have any intangible assets hence reporting under 3 (i) (b) is not 

applicable. 

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has immovable 

property and accordingly title deeds are held in the name of the company. 

 

ii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any 

inventory for the reporting period, hence paragraph 3 (ii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) 

Order, 2016 is not applicable. 

 

iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other 

parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and 

investments made 

 

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any 

other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and no order has been passed by Company 

Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any 

tribunal 

 

vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of cost records has 

not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Accordingly, clause 

3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company 

 



vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are few disputed amounts 

payable for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. Since the 

company is under CIRP respective government agencies has claimed the following  

 

Name of the government agency Amount of claim submitted Final claim admitted 

The Assistant Commissioner (ST) 113,92,66,373 70,27,56,517 

Employee State Insurance 

Corporation 

1,07,415 1,07,415 

The Assistant PF Commissioner 6,79,990 6,79,990 

 

viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, 

previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income-

tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. 

 

ix) In our Opinion and according to the information and explanations provided by the 

Management, the company has settled all defaulted liabilities of loans or borrowings to a financial 

Institution, bank 

 

x) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (x) of the Order is 

not applicable to the Company 

 

xi) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has 

been noticed or reported during the year 

 

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order 

is not applicable to the Company.  

 

xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all 

transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been 

disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards. 

 

 

 



xiv) In respect of Internal Audit:  

a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our 

opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature 

of its business. 

b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the 

Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our 

audit procedures 

 

xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year 

the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons 

connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not 

applicable to the Company 

 

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 

of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 

of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations 

made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

 

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, 

the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are 

not applicable. 

 

xvii) Accordingly, information and explanation given to us, and based on the audit procedure 

performed and the representation obtained from the management, the Company have cash losses 

during the financial year covered by our audit and incurred cash losses of INR 23,28,659/- as 

against INR 12,96,871/- in the immediately preceding financial year 

 

xviii) There has been a resignation of the statutory auditor during the year. We have 

communicated and obtained no objection from the previous auditor for our appointment as 

statutory auditors of the Company. 

 

 



xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 

liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board 

of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 

assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 

uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the Company is not capable of 

meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period 

of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the 

future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the 

date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities 

falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 

Company as and when they fall due. 

 

xx) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not meet the applicability threshold 

of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx) of the Order are not 

applicable.  

 

 

For M/s. Gorantla & Co., 

Charted Accountants 

FRN: 016943S 

 

 

 

 

Sri Ranga Gorantla 

Partner 

Membership Number: 222450 

UDIN: 23222450BGWMZA6129 

      

Place: Hyderabad  

Date: 30 May 2023 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report:  

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GR CABLES LTD as 

of 31st March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for 

the year ended on that date.  

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

Auditors’ Responsibility  

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and 

the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects.  

 



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

  

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and 

procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 

fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements 

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 

the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors 

of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material 

effect on the financial statements.  

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  

 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  

 

 

 

 



Opinion 

 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at 31st  March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

For M/s. Gorantla & Co., 

Charted Accountants 

FRN: 016943S 

 

 

 

Sri Ranga Gorantla 

Partner 

Membership Number: 222450 

UDIN: 23222450BGWMZA6129 

      

Place: Hyderabad  

Date: 30 May 2023 

 
 



G.R.CABLES LIMITED

CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772

Balance sheet as at 31st March 2023

(All amounts in thousands otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes
 As at 

31 March 2023 

 As at 

31 March 2022 

ASSETS

Non-Current  Assets

 (a) Property, plant and equipment 3                        16,403.31                    16,403.31 

 (b) Deferred Tax Asset 4                        13,438.37                    13,438.37 

 (c) Other non-current assets 5                              165.51                      4,065.31 

Total Non-Current Assets                        30,007.19                    33,906.99 

Current Assets

 (a) Financial Assets

   (i) Cash and cash equivalents 6                        20,039.91                           42.38 

Total Current Assets                        20,039.91                           42.38 

Total Assets                        50,047.11                    33,949.37 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

 (a) Equity share capital 7                     2,88,948.61                 2,88,948.61 

 (b) Other Equity 8                    -4,02,846.95                -4,00,518.30 

Total Equity                    -1,13,898.34                -1,11,569.69 

Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 9                     1,30,867.35                    54,590.16 

Other Financial Liabilities 10                        32,197.38                    88,173.50 

Total Non-current Liabilities                     1,63,064.74                 1,42,763.66 

Current Liabilities

(a) Borrowings 11                                     -                        1,999.76 

  (b) Other current  liabilities 12                              880.71                         755.64 

Total Current Liabilities                              880.71                      2,755.40 

Total Liabilities                     1,63,945.45                 1,45,519.06 

Total Equity and Liabilities                        50,047.11                    33,949.37 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 1 to 33

As per our report attached

For Gorantla & Co

Chartered Accountants 

Firm's registration no. 016943S

G R Reddy G.V.B.R.REDDY   

Sri Ranga Gorantla Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

Partner DIN: 01046466                   DIN: 01498279

Membership No: 222450

UDIN: 23222450BGWMZA6129

Ch Renuka Rao

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 30.05.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

G.R.CABLES LIMITED



G.R.CABLES LIMITED

 CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2023
(All amounts in thousands, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes
 For the year  ended         

31 March 2023 

 For the year  ended 

31 March 2022 

Revenue 

Revenue from operations -                                   -                               

Other income -                                   -                               

Total Revenue -                                   -                               

Expenses

Cost of operations -                                   -                               

Employee benefits expense 13 -                                   802.12                         

Finance cost -                                   -                               

Depreciation and amortisation expense -                                   -                               

Other expenses 14 2,328.66                          494.75                         

Total Expenses 2,328.66                          1,296.87                      

Profit before extraordinary items and tax -2,328.66                         -1,296.87                     
Provision for diminition in the value of investment in 

associate -                                   -                               

Provision for diminition in the value of investment in wholly 

owned subsidiary -                                   -                               

Provision for diminition in the value of investments -                                   -                               

Profit before tax -2,328.66                         -1,296.87                     

Tax expense:

 - Current tax -                                   -                               

 - MAT credit -                                   -                               

 - Deferred tax charge/(credit) -                                   -                               

Profit for the period -2,328.66                         -1,296.87                     

Other Comprehensive Income
-                                   -                               

(B) Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss -                                   -                               

Total other comprehensive income ((A) + (B) -                                   -                               

Total comprehensive income for the period -2,328.66                         -1,296.87                     

Earnings per equity share

Basic 29 -0.081                              -0.045                          

Diluted -0.081                              -0.045                          

Number of shares used in computing earnings per share

Basic 2,88,94,861                     2,88,94,861                 

Diluted 2,88,94,861                     2,88,94,861                 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 1 to 33

As per our report attached

For Gorantla & Co

Chartered Accountants 

Firm's registration no. 016943S

Sri Ranga Gorantla G R Reddy G.V.B.R.REDDY   

Partner Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

Membership No: 222450 DIN: 01046466                   DIN: 01498279

UDIN: 23222450BGWMZA6129

Ch Renuka Rao

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 30.05.2023

(A) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

G.R.CABLES LIMITED



G.R.CABLES LIMITED

 CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023

(All amounts in thousands, except share data and where otherwise stated)

A.  Cash flow from  / (used in) Operating Activities:

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax -2,328.66            -12,96,871.00     

Adjustments for:

Depreciation -                     -                       

Interest expenses -                     -                       

Interest earned -                     -                      -                       -                     

Operating loss before working capital changes -2,328.66            -12,96,871.00     

Adjustments for working capital changes:

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Non-Current Assets 3,899.79            -                       

Increase / (Decrease) in trade receivables -                     

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Assets -                     -                       

(Increase) / Decrease in trade payables -1,874.69           -77,027.00           

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Liabilities 20,301.08          22,326.18           13,88,000.00        13,10,973.00      

Cash generated from /(used in) Operations 19,997.52           14,102.00           

Less: Direct taxes paid -                      -                     

Net Cash flow from / (used in) Operating Activities (A) 19,997.52           14,102.00           

B. Cash flow from/ (used in) Investing Activities:

Purchase of fixed assets -                      -                     

Investment in subsidiary -                      -                     

Interest received -                      -                     

Net Cash flow from / (used in) Investing Activities (B) -                      -                     

C. Cash flow from (used in) Financing Activities:

Procceds from borrowings -                      -                     

Iussu of share capital -                      

Interest expenses -                      -                     

Net Cash flow from / (used in) Financing Activities ( C) -                      -                     

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) 19,997.52           14,102.00           

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 42,381.00           28,279.00           

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 62,378.52           42,381.00           

D Notes forming part of the financial statements

As per our report attached

For Gorantla & Co

Chartered Accountants 

Firm's registration no. 016943S

Sri Ranga Gorantla G R Reddy G.V.B.R.REDDY   

Partner Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

Membership No: 222450 DIN: 01046466                   DIN: 01498279

UDIN: 23222450BGWMZA6129

Ch Renuka Rao

Place: Hyderabad Chief Financial Officer

Date: 30.05.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

G.R.CABLES LIMITED

Particulars
 For Year ended   For Year ended  

 31 March 2023  31 March 2022 



G.R.CABLES LIMITED

 CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772

For the year ended 31st March 2023

(A) Equity Share Capital

Particulars

No of shares  In Rupees No of shares  In Rupees 

Authorized share capital

Equity shares, ₹ 1/- per share 3,40,00,000.00 3,40,000 3,40,00,000 3,40,000

Equity shares for the year ended 31-03-2023 is 

3,40,00,000, face value of ₹ 10/- each  (For the previous 

year ended  is 3,40,00,000, face value of ₹ 10/- each) 3,40,00,000.00 3,40,000 3,40,00,000 3,40,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up Capital

 Equity Shares with Ordinary Voting Rights 

At the beginning of the year            2,88,94,861 2,88,949 2,88,94,861 2,88,949

Add : Changes in Equity during the year                           -                          -                              -                                -   

Equity shares for the year ended 31-03-2023 is 

2,88,94,861, face value of ₹ 10/- each  (For the previous 

year ended  is 2,88,94,861,200, face value of ₹ 1/- each)            2,88,94,861              2,88,949             2,88,94,861                   2,88,949 

Total Equity Share Capital            2,88,94,861              2,88,949             2,88,94,861                   2,88,949 

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

No of shares (%) of holding No of shares (%) of holding

G R Reddy               11,32,000 3.92%                11,32,000 3.92%

G V B R Reddy 5,92,931                2.05% 5,92,931                 2.05%                          -   

Total Equity Shares 2,88,94,861           100.00% 2,88,94,861            100.00%                          -   

No of shares (%) of holding No of shares (%) of holding

G R Reddy               11,32,000 3.92%                11,32,000 3.92%

G V B R Reddy 5,92,931                2.05% 5,92,931                 2.05%                          -   

Total Equity Shares 2,88,94,861           100.00% 2,88,94,861            100.00%                          -   

           Name of the  Share Holder
Number of shares 

held

Change during 

the year 

No. of shares at the 

end of year
% of share holding

G R Reddy 11,32,000              -                     11,32,000               3.92%

G V B R Reddy 5,92,931                -                     5,92,931                 2.05%

Total  Shares 17,24,931              -                     17,24,931               5.97%

STANDALONE STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of ₹ 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all 

preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

           Name of the Equity Share Holder
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

           Name of the Equity Share Holder
As at 31 March 2023

Equity Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding above 5%

As at 31 March 2022

Shares held by the Promotors at the end of the year

(%) change during 

the year

(%) change during 

the year

Equity Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding above 5%



(B)  Other Equity

 Capital Reserve  General Reserve  Securities Premium 

Retained 

Earnings

             1,500.00                25,695.72                   9,757.08          -4,37,471.10          -4,00,518.30 

                       -                              -                                -                            -                             -   

                       -                              -                                -                 -2,328.66               -2,328.66 

                       -                              -                                -                            -                             -   

                       -                              -                                -                            -                             -   

             1,500.00                25,695.72                   9,757.08          -4,39,799.76          -4,02,846.95 

 As per our report attached 

For Gorantla & Co

Chartered Accountants 

Firm's registration no. 016943S

Sri Ranga Gorantla G R Reddy G.V.B.R.REDDY   

Partner Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

Membership No: 222450 DIN: 01046466                   DIN: 01498279

UDIN: 23222450BGWMZA6129

Ch Renuka Rao

 Place: Hyderabad Chief Financial Officer

 Date: 30.05.2023 

 Total 

Reserves & Surplus

Particulars

 G.R.CABLES LIMITED 

Balance at the end of the reporting period i.e 31 March 2023

Addition during the year

See accompaying notes forming part of financial statements 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Balance at the Beginning of the reporing period i.e  1 April 2022

Dividends

Profit for the period

Transfer to Retained Earnings



G.R.CABLES LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended March 31,2023

1 Corporate information

2 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

2.2 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

i.

ii.

2.3 Current versus non-current classification

An asset is treated as current when it is:

i. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or  consumed in normal operating cycle,

ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

iii. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv.         

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

i. It is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

ii. It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

iii. It is due to be settled within twelve  months after the reporting date; or

iv.

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the same can be

utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based

upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Provisions and Contingent Liability

The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability (including litigations) requires the application of judgement to existing facts

and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised

to take account of changing facts and circumstances.

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the standalone balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

period

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) as notified under

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended from time to time)

and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable to the

standalone financial statement.

These financial statements have been prepared in Indian Rupee which is also the functional currency of the Company and all values are

rounded to the thousands, except when otherwise indicated. These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for

certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value or amortised cost at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the

accounting policies below.

The preparation of the Company’s standalone financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent

liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying

amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Critical accounting estimates

The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its

classification.

G.R.Cables Limited is a public limited company  incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act  on January 29, 1992. The registered 

office of the company is located at 36, Santosh nagar Mehdipatnam Hyderabad Hyderabad TG 500028 IN. The company is principally 

engaged in the business of manufacturing of telephone cables.The financial statement were authorised for issue on May 30, 2023.

Presently the company has been undergoing under CIRP and a resolution plan has been approved by honourable NCLT



All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non current assets and liabilities.

2.4 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

2.5 Property, Plant and Equipment

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the

asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises

purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the

intended use and initial estimate of decommissioning, restoring and similar liabilities. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving

at the purchase price. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment. When significant parts of plant and equipment

are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major

inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are

satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair

value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the standalone financial statements are categorised within the fair

value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly

observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable For assets and

liabilities that are recognised in the standalone financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have

occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the standalone financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether

transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the

fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics

and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Operating cycle for current and non-current classification

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents. The company has

taken Operating cycle to be twelve months.

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, Investments at fair value at each balance sheet date using valuation techniques. Fair

value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at

the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability

takes place either: 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using

the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic

best interest.



2.6 Intangible asset

2.7 Depreciation and Amortization 

2.8 Impairment of Financial and Non- Financial Assets

2.9 Revenue Recognition

Revenue from operation

Contract balances

i. Trade receivables

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of Property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds

and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

The amounts billed on customer for work performed and are unconditionally due for payment i.e. only passage of time is required before

payment falls due, are disclosed in the balance sheet as trade receivables.

The company was not operational for a long period and it has discontinued manufacturing operations of telecom cables etc also it has not

involved in any other new objectives there after. Hence, no depreciation has been provided for building

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business

combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any

accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that

the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are

reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period with the affect of any change in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to

modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on

intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of

another asset.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight-line basis over the useful lives of assets specified in Schedule II to

the Companies Act, 2013. 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and

adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. 

The impairment provisions for Financial Assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected cash loss rates. The Company

uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company’s past

history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

In case of non-financial assets, assessment of impairment indicators involves consideration of future risks. Further, the company estimates

asset’s recoverable amount, which is higher of an asset’s or Cash Generating Units (CGU’s) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in

use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current

market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market

transactions are taken into account, if no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

The Company derives revenues primarily from IT services comprising software development and related services, and trading in commodities.

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net of variable consideration)

allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered is net of variable consideration on account

of various discounts and schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract.



ii. Contract liabilities

Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

Interest income

Dividend

2.10  Taxes on income

Current income tax

Deferred tax

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration or is due

from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is

recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). 

Interest income from a financial assets is recognised using effective interest rate method. 

Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when shareholders approve

the dividend.

Tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit

differs from net profit as reported in the standalone statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable

or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s liability for current tax is

calculated using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income

or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management

periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to

interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that

sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-

assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred

tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying

amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

i. When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business

combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

ii. In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiary and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the

reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary

differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

i. When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a

transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

ii. In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred

tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable

profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.



All other acquired tax benefits realised are recognised in profit or loss.

2.11  Earnings Per Share

2.12   Leases

Where the Company is lessee

i) Right-of-use asset

ii) Lease Liabilities

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is

settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in

equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax

liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity share holders of the Company by the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is

adjusted for events such as fresh issue, bonus issue that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding

change in resources.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity shares holders of the Company by the

weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of

equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be

dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive

equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. Dilutive potential

equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets.

The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for

use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any

remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs

incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are

depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment.

At the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be

made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives

receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.

The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments

of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments

that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in

which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date

because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is

increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities

is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments

resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase

the underlying asset



2.13   Foreign currencies transactions and translation

2.14   Cash and Cash equivalents

2.15 Employee benefits

Defined benefit plans

• The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and 

• The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Termination benefits

Compensated Absences

2.16 Provisions and Contingencies

The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee, which is also the Company’s functional currency.

The Company recognizes termination benefit as a liability and an expense when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event,

it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be

made of the amount of the obligation. If the termination benefits fall due more than 12 months after the balance sheet date, they are measured

at present value of future cash flows using the discount rate determined by reference to market yields at the balance sheet date on government

bonds.

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12

months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets

recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases

of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement

purposes. Such long-term compensated advances are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the

year-end. Remeasurement gains/losses on defined benefit plans are immediately taken to the Statement of Profit & Loss and are not deferred.

In preparing the financial statements, transactions in the currencies other than the Company’s functional currency are recorded at the rates of

exchange prevailing on the date of transaction. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in the foreign currencies are

re-translated at the rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign

currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items are measured in terms of

historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the retranslation or settlement of other monetary items are included in the statement of profit and loss for the

period.

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three

months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash

equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part

of the Company’s cash management.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on Projected Unit Credit Method

made at the end of the financial year. Actuarial gains and losses for both defined benefit plans are recognized in full in the period in which

they occur in the statement of OCI. 

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net 

defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are

recognised immediately in the standalone balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in

which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Past service costs are recognised in profit or

loss on the earlier of: 

No Lease Expense has been incurred for the company during the current financial year



2.17 Borrowing costs

2.18 Related party transactions

2.19 Financial instruments

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Following are the categories of financial instrument:

a) Financial assets at amortised cost

b) Financial assets at fair value through other  comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

a) Financial assets at amortised cost

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an

outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount

of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the

reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of

money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When 

discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract are lower than the

unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost

of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company

recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-

occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it

is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases

where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent

liability but discloses its existence in the standalone financial statements.

Provisions and contingent liability are reviewed at each balance sheet.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds including interest expense

calculated using the effective interest method, finance charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease. Borrowing cost also includes

exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of

time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset until such time as the assets are substantially ready

for the intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the year in which they occur.

The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions. Outstanding balances at

the period-end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash or credit as per the terms of the arrangement. Impairment assessment is undertaken

each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates.

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another

entity.

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value, plus in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss

(FVTPL), transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. However, trade receivables that do not contain a

significant financing component are measured at transaction price.



b) Financial assets at fair value through other  comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

Debt financial assets measured at FVOCI:

Equity Instruments designated at FVOCI:

c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Derecognition

a) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

b) the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset, and

i. the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

Impairment of financial assets

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured at FVTOCI.

c) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL.

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial recognition to present

subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Other financial assets such as unquoted Mutual funds are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised

cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition.

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e.

removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

ii. the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the

asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if

and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks

and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the

Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated

liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained. Continuing involvement that takes the

form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount

of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (‘ECL’) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss

on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. The application of simplified

approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime

ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. 

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method if these financial assets are held

within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the

financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding.

Debt instruments are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model

whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the

financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding.

On initial recognition, the Company makes an irrevocable election on an instrument-by-instrument basis to present the subsequent

changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity instruments, other than equity investment which

are held for trading. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in

other comprehensive income and accumulated in the ‘Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive income’. The

cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments.



Offsetting: 

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on  their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Loans and borrowings

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of

recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to

changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Group may transfer

the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

i) All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the expected life of the

financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is

required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument ii) Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit

enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms. 

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the Statement of Profit and

Loss . This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss. In the balance sheet, ECL is presented as

an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount.

Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the standalone balance sheet if there is a currently

enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the

liabilities simultaneously.

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings,

payables. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly

attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through

profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of

recognition and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to

changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may

transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or

loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a

significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide

for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the

instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to

recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. 

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-

month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. 

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows

that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required

to consider: 



De-recognition

Reclassification of financial assets

2.20

Equity-settled share based payments to employees are measured at the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share based payments is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting

period, based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of

each reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the

original estimates, if any, is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss such that the cumulative expenses reflects the revised estimate, with a

corresponding adjustment to the Share Based Payments Reserve. 

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per share.

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured

at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as

through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or

costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. 

This category generally applies to borrowings.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial

liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially

modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The

difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it

incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee

contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the

guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of

Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation. 

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is

made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a

reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected

to be infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which

are significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the

Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it

applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following

the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or

interest.

Share Based Payments



G.R.CABLES LIMITED

 CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772

Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

(All amounts in thousands, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No  :  3 Property, Plant and Equipment (in thousands)

Particulars Land  Building 
 Plant & 

Machinery 
TOTAL

Gross carrying value :

As at 01 April  2022 2,238.76              33,319.72           2,83,407.96          3,18,966.44          

Additiions -                      -                        -                        

Deletions -                        

As at 31 March 2023 2,238.76              33,319.72           2,83,407.96          3,18,966.44          

Deductions:

Deductions: -                      -                        

Accumulated Depreciation :

As at 01 April  2022 -                       21,468.94           2,81,094.19          3,02,563.13          

Depreciation Charge for the year -                        

Deletions -                        

As at 31 March 2023 -                       21,468.94           2,81,094.19          3,02,563.13          

Net Carrying Value :

As at 31 March 2023 2,238.76              11,850.78           2,313.77               16,403.31             

Previous Year 31 March 2022 2,238.76              11,850.78           2,313.77               16,403.31             



G.R.CABLES LIMITED

 CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772

Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

(All amounts in thousands, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Non-current Assets

Particulars
 As at  

31 March 2023 

 As at 

31 March 2022 

Deferred Tax Asset 13,438.37                     13,438.37               

13,438.37                     13,438.37               

Particulars
 As at  

31 March 2023 

 As at 

31 March 2022 

CENVAT Credit -                                3,898.68                 

Security Deposits 165.51                          166.62                    

165.51                          4,065.31                 

Particulars
 As at  

31 March 2023 

 As at 

31 March 2022 

Cash on hand 20.61                            9.70                        

Balance with banks

-  in current accounts 20,019.30                     32.68                      

20,039.90                     42.38                      

No 6 : Cash and cash equivalents

No 4 : Deferred Tax Assets

No 5 : Other Non-Current assets



G.R.CABLES LIMITED

 CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772

For the year ended 31st March 2023

No 7 : Equity Share Capital

Particulars

No of shares  In Thousands No of shares  In Thousands 

Authorized share capital

Equity shares, ₹ 1/- per share 3,40,00,000 3,40,000 3,40,00,000 3,40,000

Equity shares for the year ended 31-03-2023 is 

3,40,00,000, face value of ₹ 10/- each  (For the previous 

year ended  is 3,40,00,000, face value of ₹ 10/- each)

3,40,00,000 3,40,000 3,40,00,000 3,40,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up Capital

 Equity Shares with Ordinary Voting Rights 

At the beginning of the year            2,88,94,861              2,88,949        2,88,94,861.00                   2,88,949 

Add : Changes in Equity during the year                           -                          -                              -                               -   

Equity shares for the year ended 31-03-2023 is 

2,88,94,861, face value of ₹ 10/- each  (For the previous 

year ended  is 2,88,94,861,200, face value of ₹ 1/- each)

           2,88,94,861              2,88,949             2,88,94,861                   2,88,949 

Total Equity Share Capital            2,88,94,861              2,88,949             2,88,94,861                   2,88,949 

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

No of shares (%) of holding No of shares (%) of holding

G R Reddy               11,32,000 3.92%                11,32,000 3.92%

G V B R Reddy 5,92,931               2.05% 5,92,931                 2.05%                          -   

Total Equity Shares 2,88,94,861           100.00% 2,88,94,861            100.00%                          -   

No of shares (%) of holding No of shares (%) of holding

G R Reddy               11,32,000 3.92%                11,32,000 3.92%

G V B R Reddy 5,92,931               2.05% 5,92,931                 2.05%                          -   

Total Equity Shares 2,88,94,861           100.00% 2,88,94,861            100.00%                          -   

           Name of the  Share Holder
Number of shares 

held

Change during 

the year 

No. of shares at the 

end of year

% of share holding 

by promoters

G R Reddy 11,32,000.00         -                     11,32,000.00          65.63%

G V B R Reddy 5,92,931.00           -                     5,92,931.00            34.37%

Total  Shares held by promoters 17,24,931.00         -                     17,24,931.00          100.00%

No 8 : Other Equity

 Capital Reserve 

 General 

Reserve 

 Securities 

Premium Retained Earnings

Balance at the Beginning of the reporing period i.e  1 

April 2022                     1,500                 25,696                       9,757                  (4,37,471)              (4,00,518)

Dividends                           -                          -                              -                               -                            -   

Profit for the period                           -                          -                              -                         (2,329)                   (2,329)

Transfer to Retained Earnings                           -                          -                              -                               -                            -   

Addition during the year                           -                          -                              -                               -                            -   

Balance at the end of the reporting period i.e 31 March 

2023                     1,500                 25,696                       9,757                  (4,39,800)              (4,02,847)

 As per our report attached 

For Gorantla & Co

Chartered Accountants 

Firm's registration no. 016943S

Sri Ranga Gorantla G R Reddy G.V.B.R.REDDY   

Partner    Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

Membership No: 222450 DIN: 01046466                   DIN: 01498279

 Place: Hyderabad 

 Date: 30.05.2023 

Equity Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding above 5%

           Name of the Equity Share Holder
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

STANDALONE STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of ₹ 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all 

preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(%) change during 

the year

Equity Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding above 5%

           Name of the Equity Share Holder
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

See accompaying notes forming part of standalone financial statements 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

 G.R.CABLES LIMITED 

(%) change during 

the year

 Total 

Shares held by the Promotors at the end of the year

Reserves & Surplus

Particulars



G.R.CABLES LIMITED

 CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772

Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

(All amounts in thousands, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Non- Current Liabilities

Particulars
 As at

 31 March 2023 

 As at

 31 March 2022 

Borrowings, unsecured

    -From Related parties 1,30,867.35                   54,590.16             

1,30,867.35                   54,590.16             

 No 10 : Other Financial liabilities

Particulars
 As at

 31 March 2023 

 As at

 31 March 2022 

Loans and Advances 23,000.48                      3,000.48               

Interest-free sales Tax deferal loan 

from state Govt.

9,196.91                        85,173.02             

-                                 -                       
32,197.38                      88,173.50             

Current Liabilities

 No 11 : Borrowings

Particulars
 As at

 31 March 2023 

 As at

 31 March 2022 

Term Loan From Banks 1,999.76               

-                                 1,999.76               

 No 12 : Other current liabilities

Particulars
 As at

 31 March 2023 

 As at

 31 March 2022 

Employee benefits payable                                    -   -                       

Other current liabilities                              51.25 98.04                   

Provision for expenses                            829.46 657.60                 

Statutory dues Payable                                    -   -                       

880.71                           755.64                 

 No 9 : Borrowings



G.R.CABLES LIMITED

 CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772

Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

(All amounts in thousands, except share data and where otherwise stated)

 No : 13 Employee benefits expense

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31 March 2023 

 For the year ended 

31 March 2022 

Salaries and allowances -                                              802.12                         

-                                              802.12                         

 No 14 : Other expenses

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31 March 2023 

 For the year ended 

31 March 2022 

Director Sitting Fees and meeting expenses -                                              73.21                           

Promotion expenses -                                              7.06                             

Bank charges 0.30                                            1.45                             

Auditors' remuneration:

 - Audit Fee 300.00                                        25.00                           

 - Tax audit fee -                                              -                               

Electricity charges and maintenance -                                              7.45                             

Printing and stationery -                                              15.27                           

General expenses 25.12                                          7.03                             

Other Expenses 2,003.24                                     358.30                         

2,328.66                                     494.75                         



G.R.CABLES LIMITED

 CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772

Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

(All amounts in thousands, except share data and where otherwise stated)

No 15 : Segment Information

 No 16 : Contingent liability and capital comitments

  (a) Contingent liability : 

There are no contingent liabilities for the company during the year end 31st March,2023

  (b) Capital Commitments :

There were no capital comitments during the year 

 No 17 : Tax Expense

 No 18 :  Leases

 No 19 : Auditors Remuneration

Particulars
 As at at                31 

March 2023 

 As at at                31 

March 2022 

Statutory audit fees                       300.00                         25.00 

Total                       300.00                         25.00 

 No 20 Amounts payable to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises

 No 21 : Related Party Disclosures

  i) Entities in which directors are interested 1. Noven Life Sciences Private Limited

  ii) Key Managerial Personnel 1. Mr. Bhagavatranga Reddy Gajjala,Executive Director

2. Mr. Raghava Reddy Gajjala,Director

3. Mrs. Beena Naidu Pushpala,Director

4. Mrs. Lakshmi Sree Kadumuri,Director
5. Mr. Ramamohanreddy Yarragudi,Director
6. Mr. Renuka Rao Chinta,CFO

B. Details of transactions with Related Parties

Name of the Related party

Raghava Reddy Gajjala Unsecured loan received               55,463.59                  21,312.18 

Bhagavatranga Reddy Gajjala Unsecured loan received               75,403.76                  33,277.99 
           1,30,867.35                  54,590.16 

Nature of the Transactions
2022-23 2021-22

 Balance outstanding as on 

31 March 2023 

 Balance outstanding as on 

31 March 2022 

The company used to operate in only one business segment i.e. manufacturing telephone cables

No Change in value of deferred tax expenses for the year ended 31st March,2023 since it is not probable that taxable profit will be available against which the tax 

deductions can be offset 

Disclosure under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED)

Based on the information available with the Company, no creditors have been identified as “supplier”  within the meaning of  “Micro, Small and Medium 

Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006”.

No Lease expenses has been incurred during the current financial year.



G.R.CABLES LIMITED

 CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772

Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

No 22 Fair value measurements

At Cost

Fair value 

through profit or 

loss

 At Amortised 

Cost 
At Cost

Fair value 

through profit 

or loss

 At Amortised 

Cost 

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents -                      -                         20,039.91              -                     42.38                 

Bank balance other than cash and cash 

equivalents

-                      -                         -                         -            -                     -                     

Total -                      -                         20,039.91              -            -                     42.38                 

Financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities -                      -                         880.71                   -            -                     755.64               

Total -                      -                         880.71                   -            -                     755.64               

No 23. Financial risk management objectives and policies

A. Market risk

B. Credit risk

C. Liquidity risk

No 24 Standards issued but not effective

No 25 Significant event after the reporting period

No 26 Corporate social responsibility (CSR)

No 27 Code of Social Security

No 28 Other Statutory Information

(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Particulars

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories is as follows:

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance and support Company's operations. 

The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances that derive directly from its operations.
The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. The Company’s senior management 

advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. The Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and 

procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees 

policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

7. The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments 

under the Income-tax Act, 1961.

1. The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any Benami property under Benami 

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45of 1988).

2. The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

3. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

4. The Company do not have any transactions with Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency where the Company has traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the 

year.

5. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary 

shall:

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company can not meet its financial obligation. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensured that funds 

are available for use as per requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserves borrowing facilities, by continuously 

monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

6. The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that 

the Company shall:

There were no standards issued but not effective at the time of issuance of the Company's financial statements, hence the disclosure is not applicable.

There were no significant adjusting event that accrued subsequent to the reporting period which may require an adjustment to the balance sheet.

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company does not meeting the applicability threshold, and hence no need to spend on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities.

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code 

has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The 

Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises two types of risk: interest 

rate risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans, borrowings and security deposits.

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk 

from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its investing activities (short term bank deposits). The Company only deals with parties which has good credit rating / 

worthiness given by external rating agencies or based on companies internal assessment.



G.R.CABLES LIMITED

 CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772

Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

No 29 Earnings Per Share

The following table reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

 As at 

31 March 2022 

(1,297)                                                                    

2,88,94,861                                                           

1                                                                            

(0.04)                                                                      

No 30 Financial Ratios

Particulars
Unit of 

Measurement

 As at 

31 March 2023 

 As at 

31 March 2022 
Variation in % Formulae

Current Ratio* In multiple 22.75                 0.02                          1,478.36          

Current Assets / (Total Current Liabilities – Security 

Deposits payable on Demand – Current maturities of Long 

Term Debt)

Debt-Equity Ratio In multiple -1.43                  -1.28                         0.12                 
Debt-Equity Ratio = Total Debt / 

Total Equity

Debt Service Coverage Ratio In multiple -                     -                            -                    
Debt Service Coverage Ratio = (EBITDA – Current Tax) / 

(Principal Repayment + Gross Interest on term loans)

Return on Equity Ratio In % 2.07                   1.16                          0.78                 
Return on Equity Ratio = Total Comprehensive Income / 

Average Total Equity

Inventory Turnover Ratio In Days -                     -                            

Trade receivables Turnover Ratio In Days -                     -                            -                    
Trade receivables Turnover Ratio (Average Receivables 

days) = 365 / (Net Revenue / Average Trade receivables)

Trade payables Turnover Ratio In Days -                     -                            -                    
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (Average Payable days) = 

365 / (Net Revenue / Average Trade payables)

Net Working Capital Turnover Ratio In % -                     -                            -                    

Net Capital Turnover Ratio = (Inventory Turnover Ratio + 

Trade receivables turnover ratio – Trade payables turnover 

ratio)

Net Profit Ratio In % -                     -                            -                    
Net Profit Ratio = Net Profit /

 Net Revenue

Return on Capital Employed In % -5.80                  -8.31                         (0.30)                
Return on Capital employed = (Total Comprehensive 

Income + Interest) / (Average of (Equity + Total Debt))

Return on Investment (Assets) In % -5.54                  -3.82                         0.45                 
Return on Investment (Assets) = Total Comprehensive 

Income / Average Total Assets

No 31. There are no outstanding dues to Investor Education Protection Fund as on 31 March 2023.

No 33 Previous year figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to the current year classification.

 As per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

For Gorantla & Co G.R.CABLES LIMITED

Chartered Accountants  CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772

Firm's registration no. 016943S

Sri Ranga Gorantla G R Reddy G.V.B.R.REDDY   

Partner Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

Membership No: 222450 DIN: 01046466                   DIN: 01498279

UDIN: 23222450BGWMZA6129

Place : Hyderabad

Date: 30.05.2023

Ch Renuka Rao

Chief Financial Officer

Profit / Loss after tax

Particulars

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of Equity shares

 outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders (after adjusting for interest on the convertible debentures) by the weighted average 

number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential 

Equity shares into Equity Shares.

No 32.Loans, Advances, and Sundry Debtors stated in the Balance sheet are, in the opinion of the management are realizable in the ordinary course of business.

 As at 

31 March 2023 

(2,329)                                                  

2,88,94,861                                         

1                                                          

(0.08)                                                    Earnings per share

Nominal value of Equity share

Weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year - No.

*The current ratio has varied due to an increase in the bank balance, as funds have been deposited by the resolution applicants in accordance with the approved resolution 

plan.



GO GREEN INITIATIVE 
Dear Shareholder, 
 
As you may be aware, the Ministry or Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India, as part of its "Green Initiative in Corporate 
Governance" has issued Circular no.17/2011 dated 21/ 04/2011 and Circular no.18/2011 dated 29/04/2011 
permitting service of documents by Companies, to its shareholders, through electronic mode instead of physical 
mode. 
 
Accordingly, as per the Company's "GO GREEN" initiative, the Company shall send documents, including 
Notice of General Meetings and Annual Report of the Company, in electronic form to Email ID of the 
shareholders registered with Company, instead of physical mode. 
 
However, shareholders may note that as a member of the Company, shareholders opting to receive documents 
in electronic mode will be entitled to receive all such communication in physical form, upon request made by 
them to the Company. 
 
Shareholders having shares in physical form should provide their Email Id to the Company for opting to receive 
notices / documents electronically. To Register the Email ID with the Company shareholders are requested to 
submit the following Form duly filled & signed by the shareholders at the forthcoming AGM or send it by post at 
the registered office of the Company. 
 

GO GREEN FORM 
To 
G.R. Cables Limited, 
As per the "Green initiative in the Corporate Governance" of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, I / We hereby opt 
to receive service of documents by company, including Annual Report, in electronic mode, and request you to 
register my Email ID as stated below for the same. 
Fields marked with * are compulsory 
 
Name of Shareholder(s)*    : _________________________________ 
 
Folio No.*      : _________________________________ 
 
No. of Shares held as on Date*    : _________________________________ 
 
E-mail ID (Permanent)*     : _________________________________ 
 
E-mail ID (Alternative)     : _________________________________ 
 
Contact No. (Mobile)*     : _________________________________ 
 
Contact No. (Fixed Line) *    : _________________________________ 
 
 
 
Signature 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



G.R. CABLES LIMITED 
 
Registered Office: #301, Madhava Apartments, Hill Colony, Khairatabad, Hyderabad - 500 004 
 
Registration of e-mail address for future communication 
 
Name of the Shareholder…....................................................................................................................... 
 
Folio No. .................................................................................................................................................. 
 
DP. ID No. ….............................................................. Client ID. .............................................................. 
 
Registered Address.................................................................................................................................. 
 
Signature: …............................................................................................................................................. 
 
E-mail ID: ................................................................................................................................................ 
  



CONSENT FOR RECEIVING DOCUMENTS IN ELECTRONIC MODE 
(Pursuant to circulars no. 17/2011 dated April 21, 2011 and 18/2011 dated April 29, 2011) 

 
To, 
Bigshare Services Private Limited 
306, 3rd Floor, Right wing, Amruthaville, 
Opp. Yasoda Hospitals, Raj Bhavan Road 
Somajiguda, Hyderabad-500082 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
I/We shareholder (s) of G.R. Cables LIMITED, agree to receive all notices and documents including the Annual 
Report, Notice for General Meetings and other Shareholders Communication in electronic mode (through email). 
I/We request you to kindly register my / our below mentioned email id in the Company's records for sending 
such communication through email. 
 
Folio No. ……………………...…………/DP ID No.*………….………and Client ID No.*………………….. 
 
*Applicable for members holding shares in electronic form. 
 
Name of the Sole / First Shareholder: __________________________________________________ 
 
Name of the Joint Shareholders (if any): ________________________________________________ 
 
No. of Shares held: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
E-mail id for receipt of documents in: __________________________________________________ 
 
Electronic mode: __________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date: 
Place:         Signature: ______________________ 
          (Sole / First Shareholder) 
 
Note: 

1. Shareholders are requested to inform the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Bigshare 

Services Private Limited, as and when there is change in their registered email-id. 

2. for shares held in demat form, shareholders are also requested to inform / update their email-ids to their 

respective Depository Participants. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Form No. MGT-11 
Proxy form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
CIN: L31300TG1992PLC013772 
Name of the company: G.R. Cables Limited 
Registered office: #301, Madhava Apartments, Hill Colony, Khairatabad, Hyderabad – 500 004, Telangana 
State, India 
 

Name of the member (s):  
 

Registered address:  
 

E-mail Id:  
 

Folio No/ Client Id:  
 

DP ID: 
 

 
I/we, being the member (s) of _______________ equity shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint  
Name:    
 
Address: 
 
E-mail Id: 
 
Signature :…………….,  
 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual general meeting of 
the company, to be held on Saturday, the December 30, 2023 at 10:00 Hrs. at Navodaya Colony Welfare 
association, Navodaya Colony, Gudimalkapur, Mehdipatnam, Hyderabad – 500 028, Telangana State, India 
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:  
 
Resolution No.   

1. Adoption of Audited Financial statements as on March 31, 2023 Assent/Dissent 

2. To appoint a director in the place of Mr. Srinivas Pagadala (DIN #02669528), who 
retires by rotation being eligible offers himself for re-appointment  

Assent/Dissent 

3. Appointment of M/s Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration 
#016943S) as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 Financial years 
i.e., 2023-24 to 2027-28 

Assent/Dissent 

 
Signed this……….. day of…………………..……… 2023  
 
Signature of shareholder: _______________, Signature of Proxy holder(s): ____________ 
  
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ANNEXURE- II 

 
ATTTENDANCE SLIP 

 

DP ID*:                                              Number of Shares Held:  
Client ID*: 
 
Name of the Shareholder:  
 
I, ___________________, certify that I am a registered Shareholder/ Authorised Representative/ proxy for the 
registered shareholder of the company. I hereby record my presence at the Annual general meeting of the 
company, to be held on Saturday, the December 30, 2023 at Navodaya Colony Welfare association, Navodaya 
Colony, Gudimalkapur, Mehdipatnam, Hyderabad – 500 028 
 
 

Signature of the Shareholder / Authorised Representative / Proxy ** 
 

Name (in Capital Letters):  
 

DATE:  
 
 

Note: 
 
 
1. Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. 
2. Only shareholders of the Company / Authorised Representative / Proxies will be allowed to attend the 

meeting on   production of the attendance slip duly completed and signed. 
 
 

*Applicable for investors holding Shares in electronic form 
** Strike out whichever is not applicable. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



Annexure III 
Route Map: 
 

 



Printed Matter 
Book-Post 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If undelivered, please return to 

G.R. CABLES LIMITED 
Registered Office: Flat No.301, Madhava Apartments, 

Hill Colony, Khairtabad, Hyderabad – 500004 
Telangana State 
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